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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 

U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. 

Your directors are pleased to present the 19th  Annual Report together with Audited Accounts 
for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2018. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

The salient features of the Company's financial results for the period ended 31" March, 2018 are 
summarized below:- 

A. Standalone Financial Statement Rs. in Crores 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended 

31.03.2018 

Year ended 

31.03.2017 
INCOME 

Revenue from sale of power 46424.92 42668.73 
 

Other Income 51.94  136.39 

TOTAL (A) 46561.31 42720.67 

EXPENDITURE 

Operational Expenditure :- 

Purchase of Power 42511.72  46424.98 

Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 16.60 13.87  

Employees Cost 160.41  176.28 

Administrative, General & Other Expenses 45.16 35.61  

TOTAL (B) 46663.02 42721.61 

Operational Profit/(Loss) A-B=C (101.71) (0.94) 

Interest and Finance Charges 0.02 0.01  

Depreciation 1.80  3.51 

Bad debts & Provisions 8013.57 8568.96 
 

TOTAL (D) 8017.10 8570.77 

NET PROFIT/(Loss) Before Tax (8118.81) (8571.71) 
 

Provision for Tax 
0.00 0.00 

NET PROFIT/(Loss) After Tax 
(8118.81) (8571.71) 
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B. Consolidated Financial Statements Rs. in Crores 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended 

31.03.2018 

Year ended 

31.03.2017 

INCOME 

Revenue from sale of power 44493.16 40524.26 
Other Income 9062.29 8232.51 
TOTAL (A) 53555.45 48756.77 
EXPENDITURE 

Operational Expenditure :- 
Purchase of Power 48419.08 44175.82 
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 2427.26 1840.12 
Employees Cost 1327.33 1369.86 
Administrative, General & Other Expenses 1473.56 1067.83 
TOTAL (B) 53647.23 48453.63 

Operational Profit/(Loss) A-B=C (91.78) 303.14 
Interest and Finance Charges 3446.52 2033.42 
Depreciation 1102.86 982.05 
Bad debts & Provisions 8560.97 9181.00 
TOTAL (D) 13110.35 12196.47 

NET PROFIT/(Loss) Before Tax (13202.13) (11893.33) 

Provision for Tax 0.00 0.00 
NET PROFIT/(Loss) After Tax (13202.13) (11893.33) 

2. TRANSFER TO RESERVE 

The Company has incurred losses during the year, as no surplus is available for appropriation 
therefore no amount is being proposed to be transferred to reserves. 

3. OPERATIONS 

The Company deals with the bulk purchase of electricity and bulk sale of electricity to its 

Subsidiary distribution companies of the State. The Purchase volume of Company is as under: 

S No. Name of the 
Company 

Status FY 2017-18 

Units Purchased (MU) 

FY 2016-17 
Units Purchased(MU) 

A U.P. 	 Power 
Corporation Limited 

Holding *119163.55 107495.239 

* Due to typographical mistake120301.239 MU of power purchase was disclosed instead of 

119163.55 MU in Notes on accounts (1(B)-17). 

The sales volume of company is as under: 
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S N Name of the Company Status FY 2017-18 

Unit sold (MU) 
FY 2016-17 

Unit sold (MU) 

A U.P. Power Corporation 
Limited 

Holding 111999.645 99849.316 

The Subsidiary Companies purchase the bulk electricity from the Company and sell it to the 

franchise/ultimate consumers. The sales volume of the Companies are as under: 

S No. Name of the Companies (Discoms) Status FY 2017-18 
Units sold 

(MU) 

FY 2016-17 
Units sold 

(MU) 	. 
A MadhyanchalVidyutVitran Nigam 

Limited 
Subsidiary 17007.329 14759.009 

B DakshinanchalVidyutVitran Nigam 
Limited 

Subsidiary 18735.574 16811.271 

C PurvanchalVidyutVitran Nigam Limited Subsidiary 20758.596 18286.227 
D PashchimanchalVidyutVitran Nigam 

Limited 
Subsidiary 28437.30 25334.79 

E Kanpur Electricity Supply Company 
Limited 

Subsidiary 3199.737 3089.163 

4. DEPOSITS 

No Deposits have been accepted from the public as mentioned/covered under Chapter V of 
Companies Act, 2013. 

5. AUDITORS 

5.1 STATUTORY AUDITORS 

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India, New Delhi appointed M/s. Guar & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, Lucknow as Statutory Auditors of the company for the year ended 
31st March, 2018. Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 management reply to the remarks 
of the Statutory Auditors is enclosed as Annexure I. 

5.2 COST AUDITOR 

M/s KB Saxena & Associates, Cost Accountant, Lucknow was appointed as Cost Auditor by 
the Company for the Financial year 2017-18 under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

5.3 SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 

CS Mardan Singh, Practicing Company Secretary has conducted the Secretarial Audit of the 
Company for the Financial Year 2017-18. The Secretarial Audit Report is placed at Annexure 
II with management reply. 
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5.4 COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL'S COMMENTS 
The Company received the comments on the financial statements (Standalone and 
Consolidated) for the year ended 31" March, 2018 from the CAG under section 143(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The comments of the CAG with management reply is placed as 
Annexure III 

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEES 
There have been following changes in the Board of Directors of the Company during the FY 2017-18 

S.No. Name Designation For FY 2017-18 
From to 

1.  Shri Sanjay Agarwal 

Chairman 
01-04-2017 19-05-2017 

Shri Alok Kumar 20-05-2017 31-03-2018 

2.  Shri Vishal Chauhan 
Managing 
Director 

25-03-2017 03-09-2017 

Smt. Aparna U. 26-10-2017 31-03-2018 

3.  Shri Sudhanshu Dwivedi Whole time 
director 

01-04-2017 31-03-2018 

4.  Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh, Whole time 
director 

01-04-2017 12-02-2018 

5.  Shri Krishna Murari Mittal Whole time 
director 

01-04-2017 05-12-2017 

Shri Vijay Kumar 06-01-2018 31-03-2018 

6.  Shri RamanndYadav, Whole time 
director 

01-04-2017 01-01-2018 

Shri V.P. Srivastava 04-01-2018 31-03-2018 

7.  Shri Satya Prakash Pandey Whole Time 
Director 

01-04-2017 31-03-2018 

8.  Shri Vishal Chauhan 
Nominee Director Nominee 

Director 

01-04-2017 29-06-2017 

Shri Kamran Rizvi 30-06-2017 31-12-2017 

Shri Amit Gupta 22-01-2018 31-08-2018 
9.  Shri Neel Ratan Kumar 

Nominee Director 
Nominee 
Director 

01-04-2017 31-03-2018 

10.  Smt. Manju Shankar, 
Nominee Director 

Nominee 
Director 

01-04-2017 31-03-2018 

6.1 Number of Meetings of the Board 

During the Financial Year 2017-18, there were ten meetings of the Board of Directors of the 
Company on the following dates: 

S.No. Date of Meeting S.No. Date of Meeting 

1 129th Board Meeting — 19.06.2017 2 130th Board Meeting —02.08.2017 

3 131st Board Meeting — 31.08.2017 4 132nd Board Meeting — 17.09.2017 
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5 133rd Board Meeting — 26.10.2017 6 134th Board Meeting —26.12.2017 
7 135th Board Meeting — 08.01.2018 8 136th Board Meeting — 17.01.2018 
9 137th Board Meeting — 24.02.2018 10 138th Board Meeting — 06.03.2018 

6.2 COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD 

According to section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 Board has constituted an Audit 
Committee consisting of the following Directors: 

1) Managing Director, UPPCL 
2) Nominee Director 
3) Director (Commercial) 
4) Director (Finance), UPPCL 
5) Company Secretary 

The Audit Committee met five times during the financial year 2017-18 and the financial 
statements of the said year have been reviewed by the Committee. 

The Company is exempted from the constitution of the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee as the Company being a State 
Government Company. 

6.3 DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

Being a Government Company, the power to appoint Independent Director vests with the 
Government of UP and the company has taken up with the State Government for 
appointment of requisite number of Independent Directors. However, the State Government 
appointed Smt. Manju Shankar and Shri Neel Ratan Kumar as Non Executive Directors during 
the FY 2017-18. 

6.4 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide notification dated 5th  June, 2015 has 
exempted the Government Companies from the provisions of Section 178(2) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 which provides the manner of evaluation of performance of Board, its 
committees and Directors by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The requirement 
of mentioning the statement on the manner of formal evaluation of performance of 
Directors in Boards' Report as per section 134(3) (p) of the Act has also been done away with 
for Government Companies where the directors are evaluated by the Ministry or 
Department of the State Government which is administratively in charge of the company, as 
per its own evaluation methodology. Further MCA vide its notification dated 5th  July, 2017 
has made an amendment in the schedule IV of the Act, whereby it has exempted 
Government Companies from complying with the requirement of performance evaluation 
by the independent directors of non-independent directors and Chairman and performance 
evaluation of the Independent Directors by the Board, if the concerned department or 
ministries have specified these requirements. 
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7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

Since the Company being into a heavy losses during the year its not mandatory for the company 
to make any expenditure towards the CSR activities during the year. 

8. VIGIL MECHANISM 

There is a common vigilance wing for all Government Utilities in U.P. Power 
Sector. 

9. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 
The details of the remuneration of the directors and key managerial is placed as Annexure IV 

10. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
As per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company has Internal Complaints Committee in 
place to redress complaints received regarding the sexual harassment. There was no complaint 
of sexual harassment filed during the FY 2017-18. 

11. FRAUD REPORTING 
No fraud reported during the year under consideration. 

12. COMPLIANCES 

12.1 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (m) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 information relating to 'Conservation of energy, technology 
absorption is given in Annexure-V to this Report. 

12.2 RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

Your Company is a Public Sector Undertaking wholly owned by the Government of Uttar 

Pradesh. Our Subsidiary Companies follow the Tariff rates approved by the UPERC to issue 

the bills to the consumers of the electricity. In case of other matters the guidelines 

mentioned in Supply Code issued by the UPERC is followed. 

The policy related matters are to be followed from the directives issued by the U.P 
Government from time to time. 

12.3 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND ADEQUACY 

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets 
are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and to 

ensure that all transactions are authorized, recorded, and reported correctly and adequately. 
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All financial and audit control systems are also reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board of 

Directors of the company. 

12.4 ANNUAL RETURN OF THE COMPANY 
The extract of the Annual Return of the Company for the FY 2017-18 is place as Annexure VI 

12.5 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 

Loans, Guarantees or investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part 

of the notes to financial statements attached to this Report. 

12.6 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER 
SECTION 188(1) 

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form AOC-2 are given as Annexure VII of this Report. 

Further attention of the members is drawn on Note no. 1(B) (21) of the Financial Statement 

which sets out related party disclosure. 

12.7 SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

As on 31g March, 2018 the Company has seven subsidiaries and one associate company. A 
statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of our subsidiaries and 
associate companies are covered in the management discussion and analysis and also annexed 
in the prescribed AOC-1, Part A& B as Annexure VIII of this report. 

12.8 DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY 
The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year, as the company has no profits 
to distribute. 

12.9 SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or tribunal 
impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future. 

13. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In line with the Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the following declarations with 
regard to Directors responsibilities are being made:- 

(i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards 
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(ii) That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimate that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 
and fair view of the State of Affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and 
of the Profit and Loss of the Company for that period. 
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(iii) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities. 

(iv) That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

(v) That the Directors has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

14. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

The Board of Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the continued 

support received from the Government of Uttar Pradesh, especially the Departments of 

Energy, Finance, Planning, Law, Public Enterprises and other Departments of Govt. of U.P. and 

Government of India, the Central Electricity Authority, U.P Electricity Regulatory Commission, 

Power Finance Corporation, Rural Electrification Corporation & Other Financial Institutions. 

The Board also thanks the Statutory Auditors M/s Gaur& Associates., Chartered Accountants, 

Lucknow, the Branch Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Cost Auditors and the Office of the 

C&AG for their constructive suggestions, guidance and cooperation. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

I 

M. Dev 
Chairm 

Date: 29.09.21 

Place: Lucknow 



OW.  

71. T'S REPLY ,TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE 
FINA L TEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR 

4:03.2810  

Audit Report 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO, 

THE NUMBERS OF 

UP POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

No Comment. 

Management Reply 

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS 
Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements of 
UP Power Corpora.tion Limited (hereinafter 
referred to as "the Holding Company"), its 
seven subsidiaries (the Holding Company and 
its subsidiaries together referred to as the 
Growl and one. associates which comprise 
the Consolidated Saience, -Sheet as at 31st 
blarch, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of 
Profit and Loss (Including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated 
Statement of Cash Flows and the 
Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity, 
for the year then ended, and a summary of 
the significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (hereinafter referred 
to as the Consolidated Ind AS Financial 
Statements").  

I 

Management's Responsibility for the 
Consolidated Ind AS itinanoial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is 
responsible for the preparation of these 
Consolidated Ind As Financial Statements in 
terms of the requirements of the Companies 
Act, 2013 ("the Act') that give a true and fair 
view of the consolidated financial position, 
consolidated financial performance (Including 
Other Comprehensive Income), consolidated 
cash flows and consolidated changes in 
Equity of the Group including its associates in 
accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the 
Indian Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with the  
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No CoMmerit. 

Companies (Indian Accounting Stantlarsial 
2015, as amended. The reaper:tee' 

Board of Directors of the Companies inchitied 
in the Group and of its associates are 
responsible for maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 
assets of the Group and for preventing $  
detecting frauds and other Irregulaxjiá  
selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
and design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free froM 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, which have been used for the 
purpose of preparation of the Consolidated 
Ind AS Financial Statements by the Directors 
of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.  
Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these Consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements based on our audit. While 
conducting the audit, we have taken into 
account the provisions of the Act, the 
accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in 
the audit report under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Standards on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards 
require that we comply with 
requirements and plan and perforce the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance 4W:out 
whether the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to 
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
the disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, iricluding  

2  
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the aetreeirtrestt of the risks of material 
misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk ascents, the 
auditor considers internal finandal control 
relevant to the Holding Company's 
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. An 
audit also includes evaluating the 
approptiateness of the accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Holding 
Company's Board of Directors, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the 
consolidated Ind. AS financial statements. 

We believe that the, audit evidence obtained by 
us and the audit evidence obtained by the 
other auditors In terms of their reports 
referred in Other Matters paragraph below is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our qualified audit opinion on the 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 
Basis for Qualified Opinion 

The consolidated Ind AS financial statements 
include the financial statements/financial 
information of the Holding Company and its 
Subsidiaries, and Associate. 

The Accounts of the Holding company is 
audited by us and the Accounts of 
Subsidiaries and Associate are audited by 
other Auditors whose reports have been 
furnished to us by the Holding Company's 
management. Our opinion on the 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in 
so far it relates to the amounts and 
disclosures included in respect of these 
Subsidiaries and Associate, our report is 
qualified, to the extent applicable, on the 
basis of our audit report of Holding Company 
and the audit reports furnished to us by the 
management related to Subsidiaries and 
Associate. 
Opinion 

No Comment. 
In our opinion and to the best of our 
information and accordin to the 	lanations 
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given to us, except for the possible effect ot 
the matters described in the "Basis for 
Qualified Opinion" paragraph above, the 
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial 
Statement give the information required by 
the Act in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in 
India; 

(a) In the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, 
of the consolidated state of affairs (financial 
position) of the Group as at 31stMarch, 2018 
(b) In the case of Consolidated Statement Of 
Profit and Loss, of the consolidated net Lou 
(financial performance including Other 
Comprehensive Income) for the year ended on 
that date; 
(c) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flows 
and Changes in Equity for the year ended on 
that date. 
Other matter No Comment. 

We did not audit the financial 
statements/financial information of following 
subsidiaries and associate companies witotae 
financial statements/financial infottnattOn 
reflect the details given below of total assets 
and net assets as at 31st March 2018, total 
revenues and net cash flows for the year 
ended on that date to the extent to which they 
are _ reflected in the consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements: 

name et the 
Companies 

Net Assets 

Total Anita 
1 Toad

et   M 	Profit/ 
lima) 

NH 
Cult 
loam, 
lowtswel Il  Stialabrlas:  

Hattrianchal 
Widow 	NOW 
Nom Umlaut 
tadutow  292941423 99241.17 (431703111 19,29.49 Pamaadtal 
VOA* Man 
pawn LANK 
VialaOSI 1490391970 19119903.11) 913957.791 

119199939) 

1239449491 

6411.75 

BOOM 

11,739•92) 

9949,14 

(7713.7S) 

Pasadantandul 
aldaut 	VItrao 
Moon limited 
Molina 2329113232 (1115076.19) 
OakshInanchai 
WNW 	reran 
mown Limited. 
NA 17666117.$4 1947397,631 
Karoo 
Electra:ay 
WWI 
Comps', 
Um094 Kanpur  3737119.04 (142444,05) 
SoaabOadra 
Tower 1.14 1613.491 11291 139 
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Generation 
Co•roanY 
Unibel 
Sovitem U/ 

. 

corny 

EnliNIMIN1111111Lr211 111•11rrillimil 

statements/financial 
illtbrMation have been audited by other 
Auditor whose reports have been furnished to 
us by the management and our opinion on 
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, 
in so far it relates to the amounts and 
disclosures included in respect of these 
subsidiaries and associate, and our report in 
terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of section 
143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the 
aforesaid subsidiaries and associate is based 

on the • •rts of other auditors. 
.0pibiOn on the consolidated Ind AS No Comment. 

&andel atatements, and our report on Other 
Legal•  and Regulatory Requirements below, is 
not modified in respect of the matters as 
stated in Other Matter paragraph above, with 
respect to our reliance on the work done and 
the reiVrts of the other auditors and the 
fliso0a) stsdements/ financial information 
ceStified by the Holding Company's 

,art P 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requhuments 
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, 

based on our audit and on the 
consideration of report of the other 
auditors on separate financial 
statements and the other financial 
information of subsidiaries and 
associate as noted in the other matter 
paragraph, we report, to the extent 
applicable, that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the 
information and explanations which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind 
AS financial statements. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account 
as re. aired b 	law relatin:  to 
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•e  

preparation of the akeslad 
consolidated hid AS finsneial 
statements have been kept so far ee it 
appears from our motion of the 
books and the reports of the, other 
auditors. 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and 
Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Consolidated Statement of 
Cash Flows and the Consolidated 
Statement of Change in Equity tielkit 
with by this Report are in apinarilt 
with the relevant books of nacalint 
maintained for the purpoae of 
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements. 

d) In our opinion, except for the effect of 
the matters described in the basis for 
Qualified Opinion paragraph above$  th4 
aforesaid consoriciated hid AS 
statements comply with the its 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. 

e) Being a Government CompanY, 
pursuant to the Notification No. QSR 
463 (E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 
Government of India, provisions of sub-
section (2) of Section 164 of tlie 
Companies Act, 2013, are nett 
applicable to the Holding Company. 
Further, on the basis of the reports of 
the Statutory Auditors of its 
Subsidiaries and Associate incorporated 
in India, none of the directors of the 
Group companies incorporated in India 
is disqualified as on 31st March 2016 
from being appointed as a director in 
terms of Section 164 (2) of the ACT. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Holding Company, its 
Subsidiesies and Associate incorporated 
in India and the operating eke:Went:4w 
of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in Annezure-1. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be 
included in the Auditor's Report in  



=unlearn with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rule; 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the 
explanations given to us iiitfimsed on 
the conaidenttion of the report of the 
other audit 	on separate financial 
statements as also the other financial 
information of the subsidiaries and 
associate , as noted in the 'other matter' 
paragraph: 

I. The consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements disclose the impact of 
pending litigations on the 
consolidated financial position of 
the Group and its associates. 

ii. Provision has been made in the 
consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements, as required under the 
applicable law or Indian 
Accounting Standard; for 
material foreseeable losses, if any, 
on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts. 

ill. Thai's has been no requirement to 
transfer the amounts, to the 
Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Holding Company 
and its subsidiaries and associate 
incorporated in India. 

2. The Annual Accounts of F..Y 2015-16 
and 2016-17 have yet to be adopted in 
Annual General meeting as final 
comments of CAG is awaited for F.Y 
2015-16 and CAG Audit is yet to be 
started for F.Y 2016-17. 

(A. K. Awasthi) 
Ofravniggimmmarlassevial  

(Rankin Kumar Srivastava) 
iputindenusei 
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ANNIOCURB4 10TSB INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph 1 ($) of the !adaptation* Aadaysee Rageastaftgiatallieba 
members of WPM. on the consolidated IsdA0 	Weelsateceinen* year ended Marsh 31st, 201* 

ANNEXURE-i te the Independent Atatbare 
Report  

• 

Report on the Internal Finaischd 
Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 
In conjunction with our audit of the 
consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company as of and 
for the year ended 313t March 2018, we 
have audited the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting of UP 
Power Cm/W*6*n Lhnited 
Holding Company") and its 
Subsidiaries (the Holding Company 
and its Subsidiaries together referred 
as "the Group") and Associate, which 
are companies incorporated in India, 
as of that clatsp.  
Management's Responelblilty •for 
Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the 
Holding company, its Subsidiaries, and 
Associate, which are companies 
incorporated in India, are responsible 
for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company 
considering the components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by 
"the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India" (ICAI). These responsibilities 
include the design., implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the respective 
company's policies, the safeguarding of  

No Comment. 



its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 
2013. 
Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on the Company's internal 
financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") issued by the ICAI and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI 
and deemed to be prescribed under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applitable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, 
both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material 
respects. 

Our audit involves performing 
procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial 
reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material 
weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The •rocedures 

9 
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selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained and the audit evidence 
obtained by the other auditors in tering 
of their reports referred to in Other 
Matters Paragraph below, is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's 
internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting is a process 
designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation 
of financial statements •for external 
purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain 
to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are 
recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or  

No Comment. 
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timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial 
statements. 
Inherent Limitations of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of 
internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of 
the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods 
are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the 

'cies or rocedures ma deteriorate. 
Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our 
information and according to 
explanation given to us, the Holding 
Company, its subsidiaries and 
Associate, which are companies 
incorporated in India, have, in all 
material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 315t March 
20418, based on the internal controls 
over financial reporting criteria 
established 	by 	the 	Company 
considering the components of internal 
controls stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

No Comment. 

No Comment. 
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India. 

Other Matters 

Our Aforesaid report under section 
143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of the 
internal financial controls over 
financial reporting insofar as it relates 
to seven Subsidiaries 	and one 
Associate, which are companies 
incorporated in India, is based on the 
corresponding reports of the auditors 
of such companies incorporated in 
India. 

wastM) 
Chitiammitmanusaamung 

1213101031MISI 
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MANA9EMENT'S REPLY TO THE §_TINTUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE 
STANDALONg FINANCIAL, STATE1y1ATS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR 

FADED ON 31.42018 

TO, 
THE MEMBERS OF 

UP POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

Report on the Standalone hid AS Financial 
Statements 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS 

financial statements of UP POWER CORPORATION 

LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance 

Sheet as at 31 March 2018, and the Statement of Profit 

and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 

Statement of Cash flows and the Statement of Changes 
'Equity forte year then ended, and a summary of the 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

infelfaation (Which have been signed by us on this date 

With reference to this report) wherein are incorporated 

the accounts of Zonal Accounts Office (Material 

Management) audited by the branch auditor. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind 

AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 

matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 ("the Act" with respect to the preparation of these 
Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true 

and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), 

profit or loss (financial performance including other 

comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in 

equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under 

No Comments 

No Comments 
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No comments 
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Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 

for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting poilcias; making judgments and eitialates 

that are reasonable and 	prudent; 	and 	debitiO) 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting raw*, relevant to the prepandiett Bed 

presentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial 

statements, that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

Standalone Ind AS financial statements based on ate 

audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the 

Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters 

which are required to be included in the audit report 

under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there 

under. We conducted our audit of the Standalone Ind AS 

financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to (*WO 
reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind 

AS financial statements are free from material 

misstatement. 

• 

2 



An audit involves performing prficedures to obtain, audit 

evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 

Standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

Standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 

auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the 

Company's preparation of the Standalone Ind AS 

financiat statements that gIve a true and fair view in order 

to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 

aiprOpgtoterl of the accounting policies used and the 

ihe accounting 
 

estimates made by the 

Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 

ptesentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial 

statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion en the Standalone Ind AS financial statements. 
Bata tot awaited opinion 
1. Regarding the un reconciled balance of inter Unit 

Tn3nsactiOns amounting to Rs 15692.91 Lacs 
(previous year Rs 14537.37 Lacs), the company has 
informed that the reconciliation of inter unit account is 
under. process (Refer Point 8 of Notes on Accounts of 
Note 1(13)). 

2. Documentary evidence in respect of ownership/title of 

land and land rights, buildings were not provided to 

us and hence ownership as well as accuracy of 

balances could not be verified. 

The reconciliation of the inter 
unit transactions is a 
continuous process and the 
effect of the entries is given in 
the accounts on reconciliation. 
However, 	necessary 
instructions have been issued 
to zone/units for taking 
effective steps in this regard.  
Documentary evidence in 
respect of ownership/title are 
kept at unit level. However, 
Units have been instructed to 
ensure that records are put up 
during the course of audit. 

3 



for Bad dektitkai 
stated that ihe 
have been 
consistent basis 
adequate. 

debts. k is 
phyAsions 

made on 
and are 

3. The bEda 	 as , 

Company/Transfer under Final Transfer Scheme 

other than secured loans, non-current investments 

and bank balances are subject to =MIT*" 

reconciliation acrd consequential adjuatmetttb. if. eny  

further in view of the above and in the absence of , 

adequate information, we are unable to comment on 

the adequacy or otherwise of the provision for bad & 

doubtful debts made in respect of Financial Assets- 

Others-Non Current (Note No. 07), Other Current 

Assets (Note No. 13), Financial Assets-Loans.Non 

Current ( Note No. 06), Trade Receivables (WO NO, 
09) and Financial Assets-Other- Current 	') 
12). 

lea 
and 

4. It was absented that the maintenance of party- wise Pro  
subsidiary ledger and its reconciliation with 
books of accounts i.e. cash book and 
journal are not proper and effective. 

Hontettn- ketPlementing the 
. procedure more smoothly and 

efficientl, 	necessary 
hatnections have been issued 

6.0) The inverderies have been Yeleed et eeet;  
at 'lower of card or net realizable value as-
Ind AS 2 "lintintories" (Refer accounting policy no. 
(V1)(a) of Note no. 1(A)). 

(b) Recognition of Insurance and other claims, refunds Considering the uncertainty of 
realization, of Custom duty, Interest on Income tax & Trade Tax , 	 income covered by  

of the 
interest on loans to staff and other items of inceMe 	 V* It* AS 

	 I 

O to 

de not 
The 

te. for 

of fixed meet& by which the 
company P 	* policy for 
Yaluadeft el ewes and 
spates. H131%4)(1, there is no 
contra.. Of lee AS 2. 

of the 
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covered . 	 olicy no. 2 (c of Note no. 1 (A) 
has been done on cash basis. This is not in accordance 
with the provisions of Ind AS 18 'Revenue". 

(a) The cost of Property, Plant & Equipment includes 

employees cost, as per the accounting policy 3 (I) 

(d) of Note no. 01 (A). This is not in accordance 

with the provisions of Indian Accounting Standard 
(Ind AS) 16 "Property, Plant & Equipment". 

(d) Provisions for pension and gratuity in respect of 

employees covered under GPF have been made 
on the basis of actuarial valuation report dated 

.09.11.2000 adopted by the board of directors 

(Refer accounting policy no. 3 (IX) (a) of Note no. 1 

(A) and point 4 (a) of Notes on Accounts, Note no. 
1 (B)). 

Recognition, measurement and disclosure of 

employee benefits for the above provision is not in 

rdence with the provisions of Ind AS 19, 
toyee,  Benefits". 

Due to multiplicity of functional 
units as well as multiplicity of 
function at particular unit, 
capitalization 	policy 	for 
employee cost are framed to 
capitalize the said expenses 
at a predetermined rate and 
accordingly the treatment has 
been given while capitalizing 
the employee cost.  
In absence of the latest 
actuarial valuation report, the 
provision of pension and 
Gratuity has been made on 
the basis of actuarial valuation 
report dated 09.11.2000. 

ntihat Povier Corporation Limited came into 

existence on dated 05111/2000 vide notification 

no. 42/7/2000-R & R. The assets & liabilities were 

transferred on dated 12/10/2003 Point No. 2(b) of 

"Notes on Accounts" Note No. 1 (B). However 

there is an outstanding dues amounting to Rs. 

19260.86 Lacs which is still not recovered needs 

provisioning & amount is subject to balance 
confirmation. 

7. As per Branch Audit Report 

(a) Some units have not maintained proper stock 
accounts. 

5 

The issue has been settled 
with the Uttarakhand Power 
Corporation 	Ltd 	and, 
accordingly, 	necessary 
accounting entries have been 
made in the accounts for the 
F.Y. 2018-19. 

Units/zone have been 
instructed to maintain the 
proper records in accordance 
with the procedure prescribed 
by the company.  



(b) (PTC INDIA LIMITED- TRN ENERGY 

As per clause 4.2.1 of PPA, the monthly 1:41',' 

any month in a Contract year shall C04813( of the 

monthly capacity charges, energy charges 

incentives and penalty determined in accordance 

with clause 4.2.5 of Schedule 4 (ap  

cumuladve basis and included in 

bill) 

As per clause 4.2.5, the penalty shall be 

calculated in case the availability for a contract 

year is less than 80% of annual contracted 

quantity. 

The penalty was calculated On MOM* 
1203920088/- Atlas deducted as penally. lh 
terms of letter from Planning department, penally 
calculated on monthly basis on non-cumulattve Mit and 
penalty amounting to Rs. 995827508/- was reverted 
which was not correct in terms of PPA. Mans,. the 
openditure and the liabiliby was understated 
89.58,27,508i-,  

(c) Non-aeco.antin€s of Interest on Loans:  

A sum of 11542.91 lacs was outstanding as on 31st 

March 2018 in Loans and advances- Others (27.8) 

details of which is as under: 

The 	r the year 204te- 

ordar dated 14.05.201'9 and 
accordkvaly, tlrre •deduction 
has ban matte and 
heeetaty .saantal has also 
taw*** ‘111-,0*-Stimarets ter 
the year 2011411. As regards, 
the revarati et Rs. 

laraaf 
the 0001 was 

of 

Amount 	of Interest 
Advance 	in Aie  
696882459.00 3495000.00 

3498006.88 

3490965.00 

Name of Party 

Orrisa 	Integrated 
Power Ltd  
Coastali Tamilnadu 
Power Ltd  
Sakhigopal Integrated 
Power Co.  
Tatiya Andhra Mega 
Power Ltd  
Karanpura Energy 
Limited  
Bihar Mega Power 

92680746.00 

have 
la 	the 

add *Min 
Anima in 

48000000.00 

59500000.00 1725135.00 

11277830.00 0.00 

60000000.00 3813849.00 
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0.00 
16019949.00 

It was noticed that in case of M/s Karanpura Energy 

Limited and M/s Jharkhand Integrated Power Limited, 
interest waa not accounted for in the books of accounts. 

Further, the basis/ rate of interest on which interest is 

payable is not available with the unit. The unit has 

accounted for the interest on the basis of information 
available on 26AS. The quantification of effect on profit/ 
10es could not be ascertained. 

(d) INTEREST FROM LANCO POWER:  

During the year 2017-2018, a sum of Rs. 68,32,76,956/- 

vitas accounted for towards interest on advance which 

Rs. 18,47,58,592/- of 2016-17 & Rs. 

Of 2017-18. The basis of interest was not 

absence of the requisite information, 

e same could not be confirmed. 

As per the order of APTEL 
dated 	30.11.2016, 	the 
negative bill of Rs. 712.48 
Crore given by'M/s Lanco 
Anpara Power Limited had 
been 	adjus$1 4 against 
outstanding dues of LAPC on 
30.11.2016 Le. on the date of 
order, of APTEL. After 
adjustment of negative bill, as 
agreed by the LAPC, UPPCL 
has charged additional rebate 
of 2 percent -, on the 
unadjusted arnOunt after 
adjusting advance payments 
made during the year 2018-17 
and 2017-18 in addition to 
normal rebate of 2 percent on 
instant payment. Accordingly, 
the amount of Rs. 
58,32,76,956/- which was 
earlier accounted for as 
interest, has been withdrawn 
and the same has been 
adjusted/accounted 	for 
against power purchase in the 
F.Y. 2018-19. 

8. For want of complete information, the cumulative 

impact of our observation in pares 1 to 7 above 

and in the annexure to this Report is not 
No Comments 
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ascertained. 

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, except for 

matters described in 'Basis for Qualified QpInn'  
paragraph the aforesaid Standalone Ind AB: fl  
statements give the information required by the Act Iffvete 
manner so required and give a true and fair view 
conformity with the accounting principles ger  
accepted in India including the Ind AS: 

Cseviloants 
(a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs 

(financial position) of the Company as at March 31, 
2018; 

(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss 
(financial performance including other comprehensive 
Income), of the loss for the year ended on that 

(c) In the case of the Statement of-
cash flows for the year ended on that-dgde, and 

(d) In the case of the changes in equity for the year 
ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by the companies (Auditors' Report) 

order, 2016("the order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of 
section 143 of the Act, and on the bests of moth 

checks of the books and records of the •Coittprew as 
we considered appropriate and according to the 
information and explanation given to us, we give in 
the Annexure-I, a statement on the matters specified 
in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the eft
applicable. 

NoZenweents 
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2. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 

143(5) of the ACt, on the bag* of such checks of the 
books and records of the company as we considered 

appropriate and according to the information and 

expectations given to us, in the Annexure-II on the 

directions issued by the comptroller and Auditor 
General of India. 

No Comments 

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report 
that: 

(a)We have sought and obtained all the information and 

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b)In our opinion, and subject to the matters described in 

'Basis of Qualified Opinion' paragraph proper books 

account as raquired by law have:been kept by the 
SO far as it appears from our examination of 

those books and subject to our observation in basis 
for qualified opinion paragraph proper returns 

*wits for the purpose of our audit have been 

front branches not visited by us. 

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss 

(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement 

of Cash Flows and Statement of Change in Equity 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books of account. 

(d)In our opinion, subject to matters described in 'Basis 

for qualified opinion' the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS 

financial statements comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 

of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. 

(e) Being a Government Company, pursuant to the 

Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th  June 2015 
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government 

of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 

No Comments 
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of the Cmpanies Act. 2013, 

company. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 

control over financial reporting of the company and 

the operating effectiveness of such Contith refer to 

our separate report in Annexure-111. 

(g)With respect to the other matters to be included in the 

Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Aucfflors) PM*, 2014, lo;4)tir 

opinion and to the best of our in 	end 

according to the explanations given to us: 

The Company has disclosed the impact of 

pending litigations on Ile financed 

Standalone and AS finanalitataleinads. 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required 

under the applicable law or Indian accounting 

standard, for material foreseeable losses, if 

any, on long-term contracts including 

derivative contracts. 

iii. There has been no requirement to transfer the 

amounts to the Investor EdugatiOn and 

Protection Fund by the eosriparty. 

4. The Annual Accounts of F.Y. 2015-16 and 2016-17 

have yet to be adopted in Annual General meeting as 

final comment of CAG is awaited for the F.Y 2015-16 

and CAG Audit for the F.Y 2016-17 is yet to be 

started. 

(A.K. AWASTHI) 	 (RA. 	 AVA) 
Chief Gaceral Manager fAccopntal 
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Annexure I to the Auditors' Report 

Referred to In paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and 
tory Rocitlfremenbs" ,00t report Of even date to the members of U.P. 
uorleOraffen Limited on the account* for the year ended on 31°  March, 2014 

On the basis of such tests as we considered 

appropriate to apply, the information and 

explanation rendered to us by the 

management during the course of audit of 

head office and the Auditor Report of Zonal 

Accounts Office (Material Management) 

audited by other auditors, we report as 
under.- 

No Comments 

• 

(f):inaerspect.Of Fixed Assets 
CoMparty has not maintained proper 

f."11,.9arq.quitos inalcorw .  
--tow Whitton Of Axed 

=ice (Property, Plant & Equipment) as 
required by the Company Act, 2013 

Thecompany has not carried out physical 

Verlfication of the Fixed Assets (Property, 

Plant & Equipment) hence we are unable to 

comment whether any material discrepancy 

was noticed as such or not. 

The company is in process to manage 
fixed, meets in ERP system. However, 
necessary instructions have been 
issued to zone/units for maintenance 
and updating the fixed assets register 
showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of 
fixed assets. 

Necessary instructions regarding 
physical verification have been issued 
to zone/unit. 

(C) All the immovable properties held by the 
Company are mainly inherited from erstwhile 
UPSEB through GoUP Transfer Scheme. 
Immovable properties created after the 
incorporation of the Company are held by the 
respective unit of Company.  
(2) In Respect of Inventory 
Physical verification of inventory has not 
been conducted at reasonable intervals by 
the management. As the company has not 
physically verified the inventory during the 
year, the discrepancies on physical  

No Comments 

Zone/units have been instructed to 
conduct physical verification of stock 
regularly in accordance with 
procedure prescribed in the company. 
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(3.) 	Loans 	and advances to part* 
covered under section 189 of Companies 
Mt 2013 
As per the information and explanation given 

to us, the Company has not granted any 

loans Secured or unsecured to companies,.  

firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other 

parties covered in the register maintained 

under section 1.89 of the companies Act, 

2013. 

In view of the above, the clause 3 (iii) (a), 3 
(iii) (b) and 3 (III) (C) of the Order are not 
applicable. 

, 

No Comisealt 

(4) Loan to lirtwetors and investinent ii 
the company 
As 	informed, to 	us, 	the 	company 	has 

compiled with the provisions of section 185 

and 186 of the companies Act, 2011 

- 

No Conrheritg  

) 

(5) Rules 	folbawed 	while 	accepting 

Deposits 

As per the information and explanation given 

to us, the company has not accepted any 

deposits from the public. Therefore, clause 3 

(v) of the order regarding the directives 

issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 

provisions of the section 73 to M or any 

other relevant provisions of the Act and the 

rules framed there under are not applicable. 

No Comments 

(6) Maintenance of cost records 
In our opinion, the cost records prescribed 
under section 148(1) of the companies Act 
2013 have been mat tamed by the Company. 

No Control** 

(7) According to the information and 
explanations given to us in respect of 
statutory dues 
(a) 	According 	to 	the 	information 	and 

No Common 
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eXp 	n given to us, 	company Is 
generally regular In depositing undisputed 

statutory dues including Employee state 

insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service 

tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Value Added 
Tax and cess, GST etc. 

(b)As informed to us, there are following 
dues that have not been deposited on 
account of dis ute:- 

e--swats is *an for the Assessment Year 2018-19 
on 28 AS report generated as on date. 

The current status of dues that have 
not deposited on account of dispute is 
as p9der:-  

Nanurofthe Assess Amount Canard status statue 	ment 	(Rs. In 

	

r 	Lakhs 
Income Tax 
Act 1961 

:sidaulted in repayment 
to financial institution, banks or 

olderp. 4V1 	h  
(1111.910on Of IPO and further publics 

offer 
The Company has not raised any money by 

way of initial public offer or further public 

offer. According to the information and 

explanation given to us, the money raised by 

the. Company by way of debt instruments i.e. 

Bonds etc. and term loans have been applied 

for the purpose for which they were obtained. 

(10) Reporting ofFraud-during the year 
According to the Information and 

explanations given to us by the Management 

During the year all the dues to 
Financial institution, banks or 
debenture holders was paid in time.  

No Comments 

No Comments 
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and based on our examination of 

and records of the Company and In 

accordance with generally accepted auditing 

practices in India, no case of frauds by the 

Company or fraud on the company by its 

officers or employees has been noticed or 

reported during the year. 

(11) Approvai of managerial remuneratkM 
As per Notification no. GSR 483(E) dated 

05°  June 2015 Issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, 

Section 197 is not applicable to the 

Government Companies. Accordingly, 

provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not 

applicable to the Company. 

(12) O&M Company 
The provisions of clause. 3(xli) of the Order, 
for Nidhi Company, are not applicable to the 
Company.  
(13) Related Party Transaction 
The Company .has entered into in Related 
Party Transaction ea Per section 177  and 
188 of the Companies Act 2013. Refer Point 
No. 21 of Note No. 1 (B) °Notes on 
Accounts". 
(14) Private Placement of Preferential 
Issues 
The Company has not made any preferential 
allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debentures during 
the year under review. Accordingly, 
provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company.  
(15) Non Cash TicinsactIon 
The Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with the directors or 
person connected with them as covered 
under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 
(SO Register under.  RBI Act 1934 

No Conioneabi 

No Comments 
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According to the Information and explanation 

given to us, the Company is not required to 

be registered Ws 454A of. Reserve Bank of 

India Act, '1934. Accordingly, provision of 

clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company. 

 

(A.K. A STHI) 	 ( RANJAN KUMAR SRIVASTAVA ) Chief Gene's' Maneoer (Accounts) 	Director (Finance' 
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Annexure II to the Auditors Report fDiretithalliti*•'Wen 

Referred to In paragraph 2 under the heading of seRgtort 
Regulatory Requirements" our report Of even 
Power Corpereffan Limited on the aced 
2018 

S.No Directions Action taken 

- 
Scheme.  

1.  
Whether 	the 
company 	has 
clear 	title/lease 
deeds 	for 
freehold 	and 
leasehold 	land 
respectively? 	if 
not ahem state 
the 	area 	of 
freehold 	and 
leasehold 	land 
for 	which 
title/lease deeds 
are not available. 

AN the immovable 
properties held by 
the Company are 
mainly 	inherited 
from 	erstwhile 
UPSEB 	through 
GoUP 	Transfer 

immovable 
properties created 
after 	the 
incorporation 	of 
the Company are 
held 	by 	the 
respective unit of 
Company 

2.  
Whether 	there 
are any cases of 
waiver/ write off 
of 
debitiloanslinter 
est etc., 	if yes, 
the 	reasons 
there for and the 
amount involved. 

During 	the 	year 
2017-18 	Principal 
amount of Loan 
has been paid by 
Kew and intereit-
Rs. 5083.79 Lacs 
has been Waived 
off by UPPCL on 
request of Kesco. 

,, 
'3  

Whether 	proper 
records 	are 
maintained 	for 
inventories 	lying 
with third parties 
& 	assets 
received as gift 
from 	Govt. 	or 
other 
authorities? 

Proper records arti 
maintained 	for 
inventories 	lying 
with 	third 	parties 
and 	no 	cases 
reported related to 
assets received as 
gift from Govt. or 
other authorities. 

No Common's 

 

(A.K. ASTHI) 
Chief GOilerai Mammy (AccOunts) 
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ANNIDEURE-M TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

Referred to in, paragraph 3 (I) of the. Auditors' Report of even date to 
the members of UPPCI, on the standalone financial statements as of 
and for the year ended March 31st, 2018 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

In 	conjunction 	with 	our 	audit 	of 	the 
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the 
Company as of and for the year ended 31st  
March 2018, we have audited the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of 
UP Power Corporation Limited, which is a 
company incorporated in India, as of that 
date. 

No Comments 

Management's Responsibility for Internal 
Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the company is 
responsible for establishing and maintaining 
Internal 	financial 	controls 	based 	on 	the 
internal 	control 	over 	financial 	reporting 
criteria established by the Company and the 
components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
"The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India". 	These 	responsthilitles 	include 	the 
design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence 	to 	the 	respective 	company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 
the 	accuracy 	and 	completeness 	of 	the 
accounting 	records, 	and 	the 	timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

No Comments 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

r 
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the Company's interne nancial conta  
financial reporting based on our aft) 
conducted our Unlit In accordance 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finandal 
Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") Issued by the ICAI and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and, 
deemed to be prescribed under 
143(10) of the Companies Act, zois, 
extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit 
of internal financial controls and, both issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to 
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal finandal 
controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, 
amessing the risk that a material Weak8888 
exists, and tatting and evaluating the deideln 
and operating effectiveness of Internal contrel 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the Mantled-
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained and the audit evidence obtained by 
the other auditors in terms of their reports 
referred to in Other Matters Paragraph below, 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's 
internal financial controls system over 

18 



r 

MnJng 	 ( yi internal Nnandat Controls over 
Ftflaflclal Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for 
eternal- purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and 

that 
I1 PertØt to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; 

• 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted 

and that receipts and 
are being made 

ly in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the Company are being made 
only to accordance With authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; 
and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 
of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements.  
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or 

„Improper management override of controls, 
'eat misstatements due to error or fraud  

No Comments 

No Comments 
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may occur and not be detected. A110, 
projections of any evaluation of the Internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because• Of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree a- 
compliance with the policies or procedures 
may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company, in all materiel 
respects, an adequate Internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and 
such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31g  
March 2018, based on the Internal controls 
over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the components of 
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Repotting Issued by the Instkute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. 

No Cornrow& 

(A.K. ASTH1) 	 ( RANJAN KUMAR fiRtVASTAVA ) 
Director IFInadegol Chief General Manager (Accounts) 

( M. Deva 
Chairman 
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Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED: 31.03.2018 
To, 

The Members, 
U.P. Power Corporation Limited 
14 Ashok Marg 
Lucknow-226001 
CIN NO.U32201UP1999SGCO24928 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable 
statutory provisions and adherence to good corporate practices by U.P. Power 
Corporation Limited (herein after referred as 'the company'). The secretarial audit 
was conducted in a manner that provides me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

I have examined the registers, records, books and papers of the Company 
as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013,(the Act) and the rules 
made there under and the provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of 
Association of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
examinations carried out by me and explanations furnished and representations made 
to me by the Company, its officers and agents, we report that Subject to the 
observations given hereunder, the Company has complied with the provisions of the 
Act, the Rules made there under and the Memorandum and Articles of Association 
of the Company with regard to: 
(a) Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary 

entries therein 
(b) forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar 

of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, Company Law Board or 
other authorities; 

(c) Service of documents by the Company on its Members, and the Registrar of 
Companies; 

(d) Notice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors; 
(e) Meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors and passing of 

circular resolutions; 
(0 Notice and convening of Annual General Meeting. 
(g) Minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Committee Meetings and 

• 

	 ■•■•■••••■ 	fl. 
t 

CS Mardan Singh 
B.Sc.LL.B.,F.C.S. 

PracticingCompany Secretary 

Office:- 115, Rajeev Nagar 

Kanchan Bihari Marg, Kalyanpur 

LUCKNOW-226016 

Mob:- 9415467771, 8960630345 
Pan No.:- AJUPS3081N 



CS Mardan Singh 
' B.Sc.LL.B.,F.C.S. 

PracticingCompany Secretary 

Office:- 115, Rajeev Nagar 

Kanchan Bihari Marg, Kalyanpur 

LUCKNOW-226016 

Mob:- 9415467771, 8960630345 
Pan No.:- FULIP53081N 

General Meetings; 
(h) Approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and 

government authorities, wherever required 
(i) Constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of Directors. 
U) Appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditors and Cost Auditors; 
(k) Transfer of the Company's shares, issue and allotment of shares; 
(1) Declaration and payment of dividend; 
(m)Borrowings and registration of charges; 
(n) Report of the Board of Directors; 
(o) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under. 

I further report that: 

a) The Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests 
and concerns in contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in 
other Companies and interest in other entities; 

b) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect to their 
eligibility of appointment, their being independent, compliance with the code of 
conduct for Directors and Senior or Management Personnel. 

c) The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under various provisions of 
the Act where necessary; 

d) There was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notice received by the 
Company during the year under review under the Companies Act and rules, 
regulations and guidelines under the Act. . 

OBSERVATION:- 
1. As per the provisions of section 129 read with section 96 of the Companies Act, 

2013, the Audited Financial Statement of the company for the financial year 
2016-17 was required to be adopted in the annual general meeting of the 
company within six months of the closing of the financial year i.e. latest by 
30/09/2017. Though, by holding the Annual General Meeting on 25/09/2017, the 
company has complied with the provisions of section 96 of the Companies Act, 
2013. The Annual Financial Statement (Annual Accounts) of the company for the 
financial year 2016-17 were not ready for their adoption and this General 
meeting was adjourned. Thus by the non adoption of Annual Accounts of the 
company for the financial year 2016-17 in this Annual General Meeting, the 
company has failed to comply with the provisions of section 129 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

2. As per the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rule (5) 
of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the company is required 
to appoint the cost auditor within 180 days of the commencement of every 



• 

CS Mardan Singh 
B.Sc.LL.B.,F.C.S. 

PracticingCompany Secretary 

Office:- 115, Rajeev Nagar 

Kanchan Bihari Marg, Kalyanpur 

LUCKNOW-226016 

Mob:- 9415467771, 8960630345 
Pan No.:- AMPS3081N 

financial year and as per the provisions of rule(6) sub rule(S) of these rules, every 
cost auditor shall forward his report to the board of directors of the company 
within 180 days of the closure of the financial year to which the report relates. 

M/S R.M. Bonsai & company was appointed as the cost auditor of the 
company for the financial year 2016-17 in the 125th  board meeting held on 
14/06/2016 but as per perusal of the minutes of the board meetings held during 
the financial year 2017-18 and the information provided during the audit no one 
has been appointed as the cost auditor of the company for the financial year 2017-
18 and as a result the cost audit report of the financial year 2016-17 which was 
required to be submitted to the board latest by 30/09/2017 has not been submitted 
before the board of directors in the financial year 2017-18 as required by rule(6) 
sub rule(S) of the above rules. Thus to this extent the above provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules have not been complied with. 

3. As per the provisions of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Rule-(4) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 
2014, the Company is required to appoint at least two number of Independent 
Directors on the board of directors of the company. Further while constituting 
the Audit Committee under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, atleast one 
Independent Director is required to be appointed. Similarly while constituting the 
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee under section 135 of the Act at least 
one independent director has to be appointed on such committee. During the audit 
it has been found that the company has not appointed any Independent director on 
the board of directors of the company, the Audit Committee and Corporate Social 
Responsibility committee. Thus during the financial year ending on 31/03/2018, 
the company has failed to comply with the provisions of section 149, 177 and 135 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules framed there under. 

4. As per the provisions of section 203 read with rule (8) of The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the 
company has to appoint three key managerial personnel namely the (I) Managing 
Director, (2) Company Secretary and (3) The Chief Finance Officer. 

During the audit it has been found that the company has appointed Smt. 
Aparna U. as the Managing Directors of the company on 26/10/2017 and .Shri 
Indra Mohan Kemal, General Manager (Account and Audit) was designated as 
the chief finance officer of the company in the 134th board meeting held on 
26/12/2017 but no one has been appointed on the posts of company secretary. 
Thus to the above extent the provisions of section 203 and the relevant rules have 
not been complied with by the company 



CS Mardan Singh 
• B.Sc.LL.B.,F.C.S. 

PracticingCompany Secretary 

Office:- 115, Rajeev Nagar 

Kanchan Bihari Marg, Kalyanpur 

LUCKNOW-226016 

Mob:- 9415467771, 8960630345 

Pan No.:- AJUPS3081N 

5. As per the provisions of section 179(3)(d) of the companies Act 2013, the board 
of director of a company shall exercise the power to borrow monies by means of 
resolutions passed at the meetings of the board. 

But it has been found that the proposal to borrow an amount of Rs.3111.00 
crore from REC and another Rs. 3111.00 crore from PFC was approved by 
circular resolution dated 28/03/2017 which was later on confirmed in the board 
meeting held on 19/06/2017. 

Thus while taking approval of the board of directors for borrowing 
monies from the bank and the financial institution the above provisions of 
section 179(3)(d) of the Companies Act; 2013 have not been followed though 
such circular resolutions have been confirmed by the board of directors in the 
subsequent board meetings and have been taken on record in the minute book 
of the company. 

I further report that as per the information and representation by the 
officers, the company has complied with the provisions of the other laws 
applicable to the company subject to the observations mentioned below:- 
1- The provident fund and miscellaneous provisions Act 
2- Payment of gratuity Act, 1972, 
3- Payment of bonus Act, 1965, 
4- Minimum wages Act, 1948, 
5- The Workmen compensation Act, 1923, 
6- Industrial dispute Act, 1947, 
7- The trade unions Act, 1926, 
8- The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. 
I further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including 

Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit 
since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other 
designated professionals 

I further report that subject to the above observations, the Board of 
Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board 
of Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act. - Adequate notice was given to all 
directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. - Decisions at the Board Meetings, as 



CS Ivlardan Singh 
B.Sc.LL.B.,F.C.S. 

PracticingCompany Secretary 

Office:- 115, Rajeev Nagar 

Kanchan Bihari Marg, Kalyanpur 
LUCKNOW-226016 

Mob:- 9415467771, 8960630345 
Pan No.:- AILJP53081N 

represented by the management and recorded in minutes, were taken 
unanimously. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the 
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor 
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

CI 
0 

-r. 
4 .pc .._ .",t Company Secretary s  

.1933, C. P. No.10705 

dan Singh) 

14/ 
( M. Devaraj 

Chairman 

Place: - Lucknow 
Date: - 18/02/2019 
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OE INDIA 
UNDER SECTION 143 (6)(0) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2083 (( THE 

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS OF U.P. POWER CORPORATION 
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 

The preparation of financial statements of U.P. Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) for 

the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the financial reporting framework 

prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management 

of the Company. The 	 the Comptroller and Auditor General 

of India under Sit l wf 	45 	 expressing opinion on the 

financial staterplittsounder sec of the A r 	on independent \audit in 
Falt" 

accordance tiice standards on 	prescribed u 	lion 143(10) of the Act. 

This is 	ve been donee 	their Audit 	 2, March 2019. 

1,. on be 	the Com 

	

General 	hOe conducted a 

spppleme 	 Corpemnion Limited 

(UPPCL) 

suppleme 

of the Statuto 

company perso 	selec 

Based on my supplitary siidi 	uld lile~thlight the following significant 

matters under section 143 (6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which 

in my view are necessary for enabling better undemanding of/$2111irseird statements 

and the related audit report. 

A. COMMENTS ON PROFrfARILITY 
Statement of Profit and Loss 
Other Income (Note 22): t 136.39 crore 

1. The above includes 58.3,2." re toward*  additional 	neseived  -kora . LANCO 
....,. 	i 	I 

	

Anpara Power l: iletipinvervsupolierY The .6.Zotriabyt 	ilhe same as Other 	• 

Income instead of deducting it from power purchase cost. This has resulted in 

Tbvetitttinetitlot,Oitier intometsfiNtIkilturiluise digtnikillitiadLidiarrldirthilsell) 

by ? 58.32 crore. 

Purchase of Stock in Trade (Power Purchased) — Note 23: r 46,424.96 crore 

2. (a) The Company received (31.08.2018) power purchase adjustment bill for an amount 

of Z 24.64 crore in respect of power purchased from U.P. hal Vidyut Nigam Limited for 

(6)(a)-of the Act. This 

access to working papers 

the statutory auditors and 

*winning records. 



the period 01.04.2002 to 30.06.2018 as per tariff approved by UPERC dated 03.07.2018. 

Out of the total amount of the bah t 23.89 crore pertained to the period from 01.04.2002 

to 31.03.2018. The above bill was verified by UPPCL on 22.10.2018. Though UPPCL's 

accounts (Standalone) for the year 2016-17 and 2017-18 were closed on 14.11.2018 and 

k liability fort 23.89 crore of the above 

3.2018 in the respective books of 

18 (t 0.36 crore). This has 

wer Purchased) as well as 

c. 

comment ofthe CAP of lndia on the Acciltt or the year 2016-17, no 

bills amounting tOr9.38011144%,tipoks Ottlg'unts for the year 2017-18. 

Non-accountal of these power purchase bills has resulted in understatement of Purchase 

of stock in Tracte(Power Purchased) as well as Revenue from Operations by t 1,939.38 

crore. 

(c) M/s Dalmia Chini Mill, Ramgrah had raised a power purchase bill oft 3.67 crore on 

the Company during the year 2017-18. The Company, however. had accounted the same 

fort 0.37 crore which led to.short booking of power purchase cost by t 3.30 crore. 

—277-77`„, 
Further, in another 	Company has bookelpexcess liability fe-14,50 crore in respect 

of power purchased from M/s Jakson Power Limited during the year 2017-18. The power 

lArbt 	 patitkaieidtinieillithe sus 	&ore 

in the accounts. 

1 
 (1) Rosa Power Supply Company Limited - Y266.65 crore, (2) Lanco Anpara Power Limited - t1225.52 

crore, (3) Sukhabir Agro Energy Ltd. - L5.14 crore, (4) Tehri Hydroelectric Power Project - t442.07 crore 

22.03.2019respectively, 

mentioned hill pe 

accounts for 

resulted in 

Reveitue f 	rations by 

Despite a s 
corrective*I n has been iskjitilis.,411;;Midifiikeinent. 

tr;e: 

(b) The Ciaiiiepy 
during .the 

purchased d 	ri1201'1 

for y the ea 2017-18 344losed 	.20 r 

Apply di 

ixdad♦  i41,4.2 

16-17 ("Mt*trore) a 
Ait*Nsl.  

ment of Purchak.Of Stock in Tr, 

ptiit ttaic bills raised tty the four power suppliers' 

.20l9. 	s -bills pertained to power 

L's (Standalone) accounts 

pany did not account for these 



The above short/excess booking of power purchased has resulted in net astiladditinant of 

Purchase of Stock in Trade (Power Purchased) as well as Revenue from Operations by 

11.20 crore. 

B. COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION 

Other Equity - Note 15: (-) 7 75,983.56 crore 

3. The Company has ad ....414w.)untiglfoellcf charging depreciation on Straight 

as per the provisions 

'oil no. 621(E) dated 

on Fixed As 	tailide basis of theie useful life approv ri   
29.08.201 

of Minas 	f rporate Affai 	nt of 

Line Method as pfr 	H of the:cornpashg 	2013. Further, as disclosed in the 
Notes on Accovr# arfritia 5(C) of tiktoio. 1(B), M 	any is'itoviding depreciation 

• ice  use 

UPERC f 

Company 

a separate 

provided dep 

overstatement of Property, Pfant and fegithnent by 11.86 crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the Acentans fade year 2016-17, no 
corrective action has been taken by the Minagernerd. 

4. Alaknanda Hydro Power Company Limited fAIIPCLIsubmitted bill of 45.04 crore 

against supply of power for the period from 01.06.2015 to 29.06.2015. Against this, 

UPPCL verified hills of 20.63 crore. The remaining unverified bills attounting to 
24.41 crore vverTtbr libirliiiii-rsVeirasin 	p 	per the provisions 

of Power Purchisi Agreement, infirm power wads ohe suppl' 	Of cost. The Board 

7,6 ;Sver,livfdi,  guilt aPTcrive hfel er PIPit,34101vrmillidot**: 
UPERC with the remarks that UPPCL has principally agreed to pay an amount of 3.21 

crore towards cost of firm power supply. However, M/s AHPCL had demanded an 

amount of 12.99 crore. 

resulted in understatanterit of Gi 	Equi 

schedide approved by 

II of the 

sow under 

the Company has 

life as 15 years which has 

balancif by IF 1.86 crore and 

2  Electricity generated prior to commercial operation of a generating unit 



As the Board accepted power purchase cost of Z 3.21 crore, liability for the same should 

have been booked in di Adcotints and the differential amount of Z 9.78 crore 

6 12.99 crore - 3.21 crore) should have been shown as contingent liability. Thus, the 

Trade Payables as well as Other Equity (negative balance) are understated by Z 3.21 crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of lhdia on the Accounts for the year 2015-16 and 

2016-17, no corrective action has been taken by the Management. 

*!‘ 4566464ty 

he ComlAti Ayding 'Employee Benefits" 

ptes that Liabi fob Pension and Gratuity in 

n the basis of iCtilstAal valuation and has been 

ountin§ 	0.67 crorc for pension 

perce4 pectively towards GPF 

s contri‘t4n towards CPF covered 

Commitanti artell'6.0rt 3.89 erg* fol"the period from 01.04.2017 
, 

to 30.0'6.2017. Sirnil 	during 4e yeir 2IW17, -provision for above employees 

benefits amountingick2.61 caprpalp„glh Pay C6inmission arrears of Z 15.02 crore was 

not made. This has resulted in understatement of Other Financial Liabilities by Z 3.28 

crore (for 2016-17: Z 2.61 crore + for 2017-18: Z 0.67 crore) and Employee Cost as well 

as Loss for thp,rpr by Z 0.67 ernte.andOther Equity (negative balance) byT 2.61 crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the•CAG of India on the Accounts for the year 2016-17, no 

corrective action has been taken by the Management in Financial Year 2017-18. 

6. Other Financialtiabilitiesdoe5 not include Z 28.08 crore and Z 0.57 crore being interest 

payable on acccal r 	sitinon-deptOtiof Gezieraf o ent Fund (GPF) and 

Pension and Gratuity as worked out and accounted for in the Financial Statements of Uttar
. 

 
4 

Ptatteili Povidr etettlar Elnployees .̀1l,r st for the Tear 2014-15. This lies-  testItted in 

understatement of Current Liabilities and Accumulated Loss b), Z 28.65 crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the Accounts for the year 2012-13 to 

2016-17, no corrective action has been taken by the Management. 

5. The'Signifi 

(paia-no. 3( 

respect of 

aceounte 

and `gratuil  

covered e* 

employees o 

Other Financial idosztNot!:: 

unting P 

nder Note Nprdik, 

s has been demount:lo 

re 

e 



C. OTHER COMMENTS 

7. As per Para 100 of Ind AS 38 on Intangible Assets, residual value of an Intangible 

Asset with a finite useful life shall be assumed to be zero unless: (a) there is a commitment 

by a third party to purchase the asset at the, end of its useful life; or (ii) there is an active 

market for the asset and residual value can be cletartnbtoil by reference to that mattet; and 

it is probable that such a 	exisfaube 	of the ithaj,t'S 	Ilfe. 
"""L• 

trepr value of their value The Company has ontgratitikik 

considering resickiat:value of 5 pi ,eititt and usefi, 	6 yeitis. Since there is no 

commitment by 4,third party to put,:pliinthe asset at 	of its useful life and its 

residual v until, not determintibisio,thit,smortisation sltl the been done of 100 

per cent Pot_ of the assetg, 	 g policy > 	by .the Company on 

artiertisati 	Intangible 	 ity with Akitvisions of lnd. AS 38. 

Despite sire mment 

action has 	ilien by 

is for tip. 20104, no corrective 

• 
& lad AS 24 lijtates 	x y. 	sha i 	coy sillagement personnel 

compensation intelaillittor ea 	the ca 	: shut:firm employee benefits, 

post-employment benefits, otfrenong- 	 , tennination benefits and share-based 

payment As per Section 203 of the Companies Act 20i*Ziosy ItsrAggOrtifi personnel 

include Chief Financial Officer. 

The Company has, in its Financial Statements, mentioned its key managerial personnel 

under Note-21 A (b) and remuneration and benefits paid to them under Note-21B (b). The 

Company has, however, not included the name of its Chief Financial Officer in the related 

party disclosures -ander Note 21 A(b) age 21B(b). Thger  ;opening of related party 
if 11  

rpespile a similar urnment 	a CA or the44cotipts,,fpr thLyear 2016-17, no 

a6ii'orP&tAein'iik 	 ititetk“-;.t 

9. M/s AHPCL has issued bills amounting to Z 9.66 crore for fin energy supply to 

UPPCL during the period from 24.04.2015 to 30.04.2015 and 01.05.2015 to 09.05.2015 

on the basis of Generating Transformer (GT) meter reading due to non-availability of 

main meter reading. This bill has not been verified by UPPCL on the ground that there is 

transactions was;;Rte'aili44.} 
v•V 	 YMINdICIM 



no provision in Power Purchase Agreement for assessing consumption on the basis of GT 

meter reading. The ManageMilidt UPPCL had submitted the proposal to the Board of 

Directors for approval to refer the case to UPERC in Board Meeting dated 18 January 

2016 accepting the fact that energy has been received by UPPCL and the Company is 

liable to pay the amount. Howeifer, nollecision has been taken by the Board of Directors 

to refer the case tq UPERC in that meeting or in subsequent meetings. 

As the Company acce 

payment, the Co 	recitikat'io tlis1N15 ckinfent liability of 9.66 crore 

towards disputdot of energy puithased. 

Despite a MAI comment of thaVAG of India on the A.Ccoilqts for the year 2015-16 to 

2016- I 7, i 	ive action haAten itien by the manage 

4- 

ad on the behalf of the 
uditoe eneral of India 

Place: Lueknow
's1W- .$41841483kr 

Date: 24.12- 2.•2.0 
Princip 

nha) 
ccountant General 

tr 	
9 	5 	I 

1f.1.0i1 r.4 	 1,HiP 

tthrilltestatts been received and did not deny the 



MANAGEMENT REPLY TO THE FINAL COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF 

INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(1))0F THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS OF U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2018. 

DIAL COMMENT  
The preparation of financial statements of U.P. Powcr 

Corporation Limited (UPPCL) for the year ended 31 March 

2018 in accordance with the financial reporting framework 

preselibed under the Conipanies Act, 2013 (Act) is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. The 

statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is 

responsible for expressing opinion on the financial 

statements under section 143 of the Act based on 

independent audit in accordance with the standards on 

auditing prescribed tender section 143(10) of the Act. This is 

stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report 

dated 29 March 2019. 
I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, 

have conducted a supplementary audit of the financial 

statements of U.P. Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) for 

the year ended 31 March 2018 under section 143 (6Xa) of 

the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out 

independently without access to working papers of the 

Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the 

statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective 

examination of some of the accounting records. 

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight 

the following significant matters under section 143 (6Xb) of 

the Act which have come to my attention and which in my 

view are necessary for enabling better understanding of the 

financial statements and the related audit report. 

MANAGEMENT'S REPLY 

No COMMENT 

No COMMENT 

A. COMMENTS ON PROFITABILITY 
Statement of Profit and Loss 
Other Income (Note 22): X' 136.39 crore 

lane above includes 58.32 crore towards additional rebate 



a. 

received from LANCO Anpara Power Limited (power -- 

supplier). The Company has booked the same as Other 

Income instead of deducting it from poWer purchase cost. 

This has resulted in overstatement of Other Income as Well 

as Purchase of Stock in Trade (power purchased) by 7 58,32 

crore. 

Necessary correction hoe been done in  

the accounts for the F.Y. 201&19. 

Purchase of Stock in Trade (Power Purchased) — Note 

23: Z 46,424.98 crore 

2. (a) The Company received (31.08.2018) power probes, 

adjustment bill for an amount of Z 24.64 crore in respect of 

power purchased from U.P. Jal Vidyut Nigam Limited for the 

period 01.04.2002 to 30.06.2018 as per tariff approved by 

UPERC dated 03.07.2018. Out of the total at11011111 of the bill, 7 

23.89 crore pertained to the period from 01.04.2002 to 

31.03.2018. The above bill was verified by UPPCL on 

22.10.2018. Though UPPCL's accounts (Standalone) for the 

year 2016-17 and 2017-18 were closed on 14.11.2018 and 

22.03.2019 respectively, the Company did not book liability for 

t 23.89 crore of the above mentioned bill pertaining to the 

period 01.4.2002 to 31.3.2018 in the respective books of 

accounts for the year 2016-17 (Z 23.53 crore) and 2017-18 ('? 

0.36 crore). This has resulted in understatement of Purchase of 

Stock in Trade (Power Purchased) as well as Revenue from 

Operations by Z 23.89 crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the 

Accounts for the year 2016-17, no corrective action has been 

taken by the Management. 

aeopantlas hos been clone in 

the eeeeente tee the ll'Y' Mig'19* 

_ 

. 	. 
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Necessary accounting has been done in 
the accounts for the F.Y. 2018-19. 

(b) The Company received power purchase bills raised 

the four power suppliers' during the period from 04.09.2017 

to 14.031019. These bills pertained to power purchased 

during April 2011 to March 2018. Though the UPPCL's 

(Standalone) accounts for the year 2017-18 were closed on 

22.03.2019, the Company did not account for these bills 

amounting tot 1939.38 crore in the books of accounts for 

the year 2017-18. 

Non-accountal of these power purchase bills has resulted in 

understatement of Purchase of stock in Trade (Power 

Purch‘d) as well as Revenue from Operations by t 

1,939.38 crore. 

(c) M/s Dalmia Chini Mill, Ramgrah had raised a power 

purchase bill oft 3.67 crore on the Company during the year 

2017-18. The Company, however, had accounted the same 

for 0.37 crore which led to short booking of power 

purchase cost by t 3.30 crore. 

Further, in another case, the Company has booked excess 

liability 14.50 crore in respect of power purchased from 

M/s Jakson Power Limited during the year 2017-18. The 

power purchase bill was t 1.61 crore whereas company has 

accounted the same as t 16.11 crore in the accounts. 

The above short/excess booking of power purchased has 

resulted in net overstatement of Purchase of Stock in Trade 

(Power Purchased) as well as Revenue from Operations by 

11.20 crime. 

Necessary accounting has been done in 
the accounts for the F.Y. 2018-19 

a*. 

(I) Rose Power Supply Company Limited - 3266.65 crore, (2) Lanco Anpara Power Limited - 31225.52 crore, (3) Sukhabir 

Agra Energy Ltd. - 35.14 crore, (4) Tehri Hydroelectric Power Project - 3442.07 crore 

3 



the accounts of the 4003140fly. And, 
accordingly, the depreciation was 
charged on composers on the basis of 
useful life given fer sca equipment in 
the UPERC's rastdetion. However, the 
useful life of 6 years for IT equipments 
including software has now specifically 
been given for the year 2017-18,2018-19 
& 2019-20 in UPERC (Multiyear 
distrenttiort NOP ',Viatica 2014 and 
,cacti tfiney 000,40tott has been 
Charged -on computers. 

In the concerned dation of the 
UPERC„ the want life of "Office 
equipment" was given. Since the 

Compliers 	peeped under the 
POcuut Heed of "Ogees eitdproant" in 

2  Electricity generated prior to commercial operation of a generating unit 

4 

COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION 

Other Equity - Note 15: (-) 75,983.56 crore 

3. The Company has adopted Accounting Policy of 

charging depreciation on Straight Line Method as per 

Schedule II of the Companies Act 2(113. Further, as 

disclosed in the Notes on Accounts at Para 5(C) ontiOnt No, 

1(B), the Company is providing depreciation on Fixed 

Assets on the basis of their useful life approved by UPERC 

as per the provisions of Ministry of Corporate Affitirs., 

Government of India notification no. 627(E) dated 

29.08.2014. 

Since useful life of computers was not given in the 

depreciation schedule approved by UPERC for the year 

2016-17, the Company should have followed Schedule Of 

the Companies Act 2013 wherein the useful life of 

computers is provided as three years under a separate 

category "Computers and Data Processing Units". However, 

the Company has provided depreciation On eentPatere 

assuming their useful life as 15 years which has resulted In 

understatement of Other Equity (negative balance) by Z 1.86 

crore and overstatement of Property, Plant and Equipment 

by I' 1.86 crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CACI of India on the 

Accounts for the year 2016-17, no corrective action has been 

taken by the Management 

4. Alaknanda Hydro Power Company Limited (AHFCL) 

submitted bill oft 45.04 crore against supply of power for 

the period from 01.06.2015 to 29.06.2015. Against this. 

UPPCL verified bills oft 20.63 crore. The margining 

unverified 	bills 	amounting 
	to 

24.41 crore were for both firm as well as infirm2  power 

supply. As per the provisions of Power Purchase Agreement. 

The comment of CA( for F.Y. 2015-16 
was received vide letter no NA (4. Ira 

1RNitO/1 N -  11/14111/1141311N1it4. 
/2016-1804,404" dated 14.03.2019,but the 
accounts for the 'F.Y. 2016-17 had been 
approved by the BoD on 14.11.2018. The 
accounts for the F.Y. 2017-18 had been 
put up for the approval of BoD and the 
same had also been approved by the BoD 
on 22.03.2019. However, the Power 

B. 



;i■ 

infirm power was to be supplied free of cost. The Board of 

Directors accorded their approval to refer the matter relating 

to unverified bills to UPERC with the remarks that UPPCL 

has principally agreed to pay an amount of Z 3.21 crore 

towards cost of firm power supply. However, M/s Al-IPCL 

had demanded an amount of ? 12.99 crore. 

As the Board accepted power purchase cost of ? 3.21 crore, 

liability for the same should have been booked in the 

Accounts and the differential amount of ? 9.78 crore 

(Z 12.99 crore - Z 3.21 crore) should have been shown as 

contingent liability. Thus, the Trade Payables as well as 

Other Equity (negative balance) are understated by ? 3.21 

purchase liability amounting toZ3.21 
crore has been accounted for and 
contingent liability amounting to ? 9.78 
Crore has been disclosed in the accounts 
in hand for the F.Y.2018-19. 

crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the 

Accounts for the year 2015-16 and 2016-17, no corrective 

action has been taken by the Management. 

Other Financial Liabilities (Note-20): ? 2,566.68 crore 

5. The Significant Accounting Policy of the Company 

regarding 'Employee Benefits" (pare no. 3(DC)(a) under 

Note No. 1-A) states that Liability for Pension and Gratuity 

in respect of employees has been determined on the basis of 

actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual 

basis. 

However, the Company has not made provision amounting 

to ? 0.67 crore for pension and gratuity at the rate of 16.70 

percent and 2.38 percent respectively towards GPF covered 

employee and 10 percent employer's contribution towards 

CPF covered employees on 7th  Pay Commission arrears of ? 

3.89 crore for the period from 01.04.2017 to 30.06.2017. 

Similarly, during the year 2016-17, provision for above 

employees benefits amounting to ? 2.61 crore on 7th  Pay 

Commission arrears of Z 15.02 crore was not made. This has 

resulted in understatement of Other Financial Liabilities by ? 

Necessary provision has been made in the 
accounts for the F.Y. 2018-19. 

• 

e 

5 



*7, 

• 

1.  3.28 crore. (for 2016-17: t 2.61 crota+ forr2017-1 t 

crore) and Employee Cost as well as Loss for the year by 1' 

0.67 crore and Other Equity (negative balance) by 2.61 

crore. 

Despite a similar cotnment of the CAO of India on the 

Accounts for the year 2016-17, no corrective action has been 

taken by the Management in Financial Year 2017-18. 

6. Other Financial Liabilities does not include. 

and 

28:08 gore - 	 - 	totthit compoy. 

and 	0.57 crore being interest payable on account of thete  wa4"11431111211"bilit UPPSE  
That as on 31-03-201.5taller *siting off 

delayed deposit/non-deposit of General Provident Fund of the liaboilia woo* Gyy of ram  

(GPF) and Pension and Gratuity as worked out and croreDr atutpenelneragranfity-ek,92  

accounted for in the Financial Statements of Uttar Pradesh CO. Hest's') the ismsotsi 4snsissist was not required. However, ties MAP* Treat 
Power Sector Employees Trust for the year 2014-15. This has already been requested to reconcile  

has resulted in understatement of Current Liabilities and its account with the company. 

Accumulated Loss by t 28.65 crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the 

Accounts for the year 2012-13 to 2016-17, no corrective 

action has been taken by the Management. 

C. OTHER COMMEN173 
7. As per Para 100 of Ind AS 38 on Intangible Assets, The matter will lee ensonled and  

residual value of an Intangible Asset with a-finite useful life necessary action, if requinpd, will be 
taken. 

shall be assumed to be zero unless: (a) there is a 

commitment by a third party to purchase the asset at the end 

of its useful life; or (ii) there is an active market for the asset 

and residual value can be determined by reference to that 

market; and it is probable that such a market will exist at the 

end of the asset's useful life. 

The Company has amortised Intangible Assets up to 95 per 

cent value of their value considering residual value of 5 per 

cent and useful life of 6 years. Since there is no commitment 

by a third party to purchase the asset at the end of its maid 

life and its residual value is not determinable, the 

6 



amortisation should have been done of 100 

per cent value of the asset. Thus the accounting policy 

adopted by the Company on amortisation of Intangible 

Assets is not in conformity with the provisions of Ind. AS 

38. 

Despite similar comment of the CAG on the Accounts for 

the year 2016-17, no corrective action has been taken by the 

Management. 

The name of CFO was inadvertently left 
to be disclosed in the list of KMP. 
However necessary disclosure has been 
made in the F.Y.2018-19. 

& Ind AS 24 (para 17) states that an entity shall disclose key 

management personnel compensation in total and for each of 

the categories viz.: short term employee benefits, post-

employment benefits, other long-term benefits, termination 

benefits and share-based payment. As per Section 203 of the 

Companies Act 2013, key managerial personnel include 

Chief Financial Officer. 

The Company has, in its Financial Statements, mentioned its 

key managerial personnel under Note-21 A (b) and 

remuneration and benefits paid to them under Note-21B (b). 

The Company has, however, not included the name of its 

Chief Financial Officer in the related party disclosures under 

Note 21 A(b) and 21B(b). Thus, reporting of related party 

transactions was incomplete and deficient to that extent. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG on the Accounts for 

the year 2016-17, no corrective action has been taken by the 

Management. 

Since the matter is still disputed, the 
liability of to ?9.66 crore towards 
payment of energy purchased from M/s 
AHPCL has been shown as Contingent 
Liability in the hands i.e. 2018-19. 

9. M/s AHPCL has issued bills amounting to 9.66 crore for 

firm energy supply to UPPCL during the period from 

24.04.2015 to 30.04.2015 and 01.05.2015 to 09.05.2015 on 

the basis of Generating Transformer (GT) meter reading duc 

to non-availability of main meter reading. This bill has not 

been verified by UPPCL on the ground that there is no 

provision in Power Purchase Agreement for assessing 

consumption on the basis of GT meter reading. The 

7 



Management of IfPKI, had• submitted the proposid to the. 

Board Board of Directors for approval to refer the case to UPERC 

in Board Meeting dated 18 January 2016 accepting the fact 

that energy has been received by UPPCL and the Company 

is liable to pay tlx amount. However, no decision has been 

taken by the Board of Directors to refer the case to UPERC 

in that meeting or in subsequent meetings. 

As the Company accepted the fact that the energy has been 

received and did not deny the payment, the Company was 

required to disclose contingent liability of 	9.66 crore 

towards disputed cost of energy purchased. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAO of India on the 

Accounts for the year 2015-16 to 2016-17, no corrective 

action has been taken by the management. 

(A.K. AWASTHI) 	 (RANJAN 	AR SRIVASTAVA) 
Chief Gentrad•Manager tAccountal 

( M. Devaraj ) 
Chairman 

illmciaggiuggold 
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 

UNDER SECTION 143(6Xb) READ :WITH SECTION 12,(4) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of U. P. Power Corporation Limited 

for the year ended 31.March 2018 in Iciconitinge with the financial reporting framework 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management 

of the company. The Statutory Auditor Vail* by the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of Indiainider Section 139 (5 read'With §ecti 1 (4) of the Act is responsible 

for express 	Unattlfin'statements 	 143 read with Section 

129 '(4) of 	b4sed on inald0allila audit in 	 ti: the standards on 

auditing preOp 	under section'` 43 	of the Act. 	 to have been done 

by them vi eltifir Audit Report dated:- 	2019. 

1, on behalfof the Co 	 a, have conducted a 
- 

supplementaidit of the P. Poirer Corporation 

Limited for Wilk 	ended 	 6) (a) .,read with Section 

129 (4) of theltetat. *Ve conducted asupplementary 	the financial statements of 

parent company L. F.,"*er Corporation 	CL), subsidiary companies- 

Purvanchal  Vidyut 	 Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran 

Nigam Limited (PVVNL), Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (MVVNL), 

Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (DVVNL); Etuitietlectricity Supply 

Company Limited (kEc6), ► Power Company Limited 

(SUPPTCL) and Son 	i ablincla ,Powes,bencioinn 	Limited, but did not conduct 

supplementary audit of the financial statements of associate eempeny- Yamuna Power 

Generation Company Limited on that date. This supplementary audit'lies been carried 

out independentirivithournecesTtolhe "Mid 	 auditors and is 

limited primarily tb lingftinds of the statueoryidiars.  add 	perSonnel and a 

rflectirexamml  atiorrf;some 	e.lafeopotits 
1:=. Tilt 1 

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant 

matters under section 143 (6) (b) read with section 129 (4) of the Act which have come 

to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding 

of the fmancial statements and the related audit report: 



• 

A. COMMENTS ON CONSOLIDATED PROFITABILITY 

Statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue from Operations: (Note 22): Z 44,493.16 crore 

(1) The above includes an amount of Z 31.75 crore (Delayed payment charges from 

consumers: Z 24.49 crore; Other recoveries from consumers: Z 1.44 crore; Sale of scrap: 

Z 2.24 crore; Penalty from, contrUctorsiZ 3.58 crore) on account of itcome from activities 

other than sale of power in respect of KESCO. 

As per Electricity (Supply),AnnthaioAccounta4u1 s, 1985, the delayed payment charges 

from consumers, incoie iirdialeradintAnd rnisdillahaims receipts should be categorised 

as Other Incom ..iks.a result of inciltuedi.accountal of aboye incomes in Sale of Power, 

	

has 	 and Other.i4opte his been understated 

TVs-issue 	prised to tiletvtanaffinent Vough managerne6t letter on the accounts 

oae Co 	for the y 	 ective action ha's been taken. 
k4 P  

(2) The‘above 	 7 	y tract 	nsumers and Large and 

Heavy Con 	 13.44tPY, 4.46 crore MVVNL 

for 2046-17 a 	2 croreiwymy. is resulted in• understatement of 'Revenue 

from Operations' 	atemea of 'Loss:for the year' by Z 45.46 crore each and 

understatement of Other EquitSriititibalance-NY Z 4.46 crore as well as 'Trade 

receivables' by 49.92 crore. 

(3) As per section ,a,,cyfpy. Eleetrieity (Duty) Act 1952, Electricity duty will not be levied 

on the amount of .en 	consumed by a licensee in construction, maintenance or 

operation of his or its works. A reference is also i 	int no. 2(VIXc) of 

Significant Accounting Policies of PVVNL wherein it has been 	 sale of 
' nu. 

electricity does notinclude electriciVAuty payable to the St?teGovenunent. 

Contrary to abo■i,e, 3 iaa shad Zojie aPVIVNLIOuded electricity: duty of Z 47.59 crore 

in theTvenue booked on acco of energy internally consurried in operations as well as 

	

1  ii ItelMEr t klaberlake. 	I: 	 c. 13 t 	I 4" 

Thus, Revenue from Operation as well as expenditure in CFS is overstated by Z 47.59 

crore. 

(4) The above is overstated by a net amount of Z 25.41 crore due to excess booking of revenue 

from operations by five divisions of MVVNL amounting to Z 30.63 crore and short 

booking of revenue from operations by two divisions amounting to Z 5.22 crore. 



(5) 

This has resulted in understatement of Loss for the year and overstatement of Trade 

Receivables by Z 25.41 crore. 

The above does not include an amount of 15.70 crore on account of electricity internally 

consumed in three divisions of SIS Gomti Zone of MVVNL (EDD Vrindavan Z 4.76 

crore, EDD Alambagh Z 7.78 .crore, ass -nor Z 3.16 crops). This Ira reseltad in 

understatement of Revenue from Operations as Welles Administrative, extend  & Other 

Expenses by Z 15.70 crore each. 

Despite a similar comment'Of the CAG of In 	accountsof the Company for the 

year 2016-17, corrective action ha theen taken 	entent in the accounts 

for the year 2017-1$; 
-1 

Other limonite (note-23): Z 9,062.al 	 / 
V,- .. 

131 (6) The above ' h ess  additio 

((41P) 	t previ a  

Z 321.26 crigkeitifuVVNL 

crore). As pektheitripartite M  
ANS 

Gol; Govennniht UttarPratt (Gol;J]  

(on behalf of al rilla 	for s 

by UPPCL, GoUP 

As per IND AS 20, Government grant 	osse:snheady incurred should be recognised in 

the statement of profit and loss for the year in which it Becomes receivable. Thus, the 

amount receivable against losses of 201.6717 yowl' 1,p.91 ne only (five per cent of 

losses for the year 2016717 i.e. titirtat! 8S64R*Me,1'i/VNL Z 464.00 =re, and 

DVVNL 21,443.48 crore) which sitould have been recognised as income while the 

remaining amount Z 182.35 crore (Z 321.26 crore less t 138.91 crote)shoold have been 

shown as deferred income in theNon- Curret  Liabilities. g 

However, in CPS:t.T.tit:1etilluntrreT 61404 '1j 3440 	fir as income in 

the statement of profit and loss for the year 2017-18. Thus, the 'Loss' and 'Non-Current 

;'.Iuttfitiid0 ate eliderltatici by Z 1g2..bit 	' k k Pti blic 1 it t k-'1 +4  '-.`...I 

(7) In respect of PuV VNL, Other Income includes Z 5.95 crore towards interest earned on 

unutilised funds of Gol sponsored Schemes (i.e. RGGVY, R-APDRP, IPDS and 

DDUGJY) deposited in the banks. However, the interest earned on the funds of these 

schemes was to be credited to the respective scheme funds and should have not been 

treated as the Company's own income. 

3 

`;Of Uttar Pradesh 

amounting to 

nod littyVIC Z 122.94 

the Ministry of Power, 

Citeporation Limited 

oredit note sent 

of 201617 in the year 2017-18. 

• 



6 ankaccotmting of encashment amount: ,b 	guarantee resulted in 

crore as wel 

? 8.01 cr 

er Non-Current Assets 

Other Current Assets 

interest.? 0I7,erore with consequent 

CO:71crore. 

This has resulted in understltement of Loss for the year and Other Current Liabilities by 

? 5.95 crore. 

(8) The above wrongly included an amount off 13.73 crore on account of encashment of 

bank guarantee received against the mobilisation advance (MA) released to a contractor 

for electrification work under RGGVY-11th  plan for Bijnore district. The unadjusted 

amount of MA in the year 2017-18 stood at 8.88 crore (including interest ? 0.87 crore). 

The PVVNL refunded (29 May2017) the excess encashed amount of 4.85 crore 

(Z 13.73 crore - Z 8.8kfron)$o the vontractoLny neb)ting the Inter Unit Transfers head 

under Other Current Assets. 

(9) Thelbove 	58 	 itionaL, 	received from LANCO 
.. 	4.' 

Anpara Power 	wei'itiwlies)gIPPCL has OhnIsed the same as Other. Income 
4.' 	 4 

instead of deducting 	power purchase cost? This has resulted in overstatement, of, 
..r- 4 	.4;.' 

Other Income as well as Purchae of St an Trade (power purchased) by ? 58.32 crore. 

Exitit**. 

Purchases of Stock,in-Tradc (Power Purchased) (Note-24) 248,419.08 crore 

(10) The above does not inehideuower purchase bills received amounting to ? 1,952.07 crore 

from suppliers for earlier years and current year. The bills were received before 

finaliseitiontufaccounts but same were not accounted for by UPPCL. 

This has resulted=i4tcleptaacntniPurchase.of Stock iriTrade (Power Purchased) as 

well as Revenue4nirn Operations by 1,952.07 C-rore. 

0110)10314439048/4048#4 (14it2t94 1,3;743  TAIT 	• Inik-11-7 
(11) The above does not include provision of? 31.54 crore for Salary; Pension & Gratuity of 

GPF covered employees and Gratuity of CPF covered Employees and Employer's 

Contribution for CPF covered Employees in respect of DVVNL, PVVNL, UPPCL and 

MVVNL. Non-provision of employees benefits has resulted in understatement of 

Employees Benefit Expenses and loss for the year by 213.92 crore each and 



understatement of Other Current Liabilities by 31.54 crore and understatement of Other 

Equity (minus balance) by? 17.62 crore. 
Despite similar comment of the CAG of India on the accounts of the Company for the 

year 2016-17, no corrective action has been taken by the Management. 

Finance Cost (Note 26): T 3,446.52 crore 
" 

(12) The above does not include
•  interest

t  of T'22.73 store being short pooelato.  n made by 

PuVVNL on loan from Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) for implementation 

`Loss 'as well as 'Other Current 
of R-APDRP. This 

Liabilities' by? 

f interest on Consumers' 

L .end credited the 

sLoaarfor the year by 

‘Trate Receivables' 

overstated by? 20.24 	o 	g 

? 20.99 croref T 0.75 crore 

• ivables 

T 2024 cro d uncle 

by? 0.75 Arland ? 20. 

Adminbtra 

(13) The above is 

Security D 

sane to T 

ia1 ount 
(14) The above is unde : 	..: 	6. 

between the actual license oeligilkikgr. Agries amount payable as per the 

provision of UPERC (Fee and Fine) Regulations, 2010 in respect of MVVNL, PVVNL 

and KESCO. This has resulted in. undesstatementst;';`Lotiefortliiiiiiity Z 2.04 crore, 

Other Equity (rohlu.sbalance) '. *4.6 ,;,  ••••• Si.' Nveffita X‘0*Ctinerst Liabilities' by 

T 6.69 crore. 

B. COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION 

Non-Current Awl* 	4 	f") 

Property Plant itnil tilliiniteirNote T 	. 

(15) 	 :T4P/PFF/fiittditilluTitiji, 	fifttin, 
on Straight Line Method as per Schedule II of the Compost= Act, 20 3. runner, these 

companies are providing depreciation on Fixed Assets on tint bale of dusk useful life 

approved by Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) as per the 

provision of notification no. 627(E) dated 29 August 2014 of the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs. 
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Since useful life of computers was not given in the depreciation schedule approved by 

UPERC upto the year 2016-17, they should have followed Schedule II of the Companies 

Act, 2013 wherein useftii life of Computers is provided as three years. Further, for the 

year 2017-18, useful life of computers should have been taken as six years as notified in 

UPERC depreciation Schedule'. However, depreciation on Computers has been provided 

assuming their useful life as 15 years upto 2017-18. This resulted in overstatement of 

Property Plant and Equipment and understatement of `Other Equity' (minus balance) by 

Z 5.84 crore. 

Despite similar copuziAeofite cite of Iudia'& h&accounts of the Company for the 

year 2016-17, no cPrreitive action Ifas been taken by the Management. 

teed to point 	 ignificant A 	tang Policies of PVVNL 
wIcaiein it 	en disclosed that 'Property, Plant and Eqt 	t are depreciated up to 
95% of or 	cost except in case of tem 	erection)! 	ctions where 100% 
depreciatio 	gecl'. 

Contrary to 	licy, 	p 	overhead 	wooden support', the 
cumulative d~c on charged is shown ifsl 5.79 cr4ie 	inst the gross block of the 
asset of Z 4.41 c 	g in nigiitttri net value of thirassets. 

Capital Work in Progress: ot-37:3(44453731 crore 

(17) The-aboya does not include Z 13.30 crore against payment made to Mis HCL during 

2015-16 for work of system integration project covering software, hardware, field survey 

and networking and went of GIS change management which were covered under R-

APDRP scheme. The same being capital expenditure should be booked as capital work-

in-progress. However. DVVNL has included the amount in Inter Unit Transfers under 

other Current Assets. This resulted in understatement of Capital Work-in-Progress and 

overstatement of Current Assets by Z 13.30 crore. 

	

i-Qespitg similar commen/ of thatCAG qf India on e.sacco 	of the Company for the 
I k..* .1 Usii Ital! I 	,  5 	it" 113f 	'• year 2 	, no corrective action 	been en by the management. 

(18) Capital Work in Progress does not include interest amounting to Z 7.71 crone for the year 

2016-17 on loan taken for capital works under R-APDRP scheme in respect of MVVNL. 

Since R-APDRP scheme works were under execution during 2016-17, the interest 

amount should have been capitalised but the same was charged to Finance Cost in the 



*1, 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 2016-17. Ass result, Capital ‘Vork.in-Progress 

is understated and Other Equity (minus balance) is overstated by 7.71 crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the accounts of the Company for the 

year 2016-17, corrective action has not been taken by the Management in the accounts 

for the year 2017-18. 
: .. 

(19) Capital Work in Progress includes balances of Z 85.60 yore related to APDRP works of 

Lucknow Electricity Sup 46sinistratioL SA) zone of MVVNL which were 

completed during 201i- tiAtit,:, 	 talisediotr.,Non-cwitalisation of 

above works has ritlidted • 	„,,,,„„,.. ent • 	*ark-in-Progress and 

understatement ef451Operty, Plant and 	ent by r . ' 4  ' 6 . ris has also resulted 

in understatej:iesitpf Dep 	eciatio 	crore for the 	16-17 and 2017-18 and ;..-._ 

understaterAnt4f Loss for the 	as w4 as Other 	(minus balance) by 
:-•::.::,,-:A.,.:- 	1.-:„....,—; 

Z 325 cro4pih.  

,. 
year 2016- t -  ective : ,i, , 	n by Ifocr - 	- - 	-..." 

for the year2434, -1 	
...1 

Current Assets 

Trade Receivables (Note-105 . 6, 44ftlifitiltiorareAlear  

(20) The above include Z 29.09 crore (PVVNL Z 8.16 cror,p, DV.  

0.50 crore for the year G18 and 

Electricity Duty reetiVable titan 

from Electricity Duty as per Section 3(5) of- UP Electricity Duty (Amendment) Act 1970. 

This has resulted in overstatement of both Trade Receivables and Other Current 

Liabilities by Z 29.09 crore each. 

Despite being iss itbrgb Minagi-rnekLe 	asliaa:P;Wthe year 2015-16 

and a similar comment of CAG of India on the Accounts for the year 2016-17, no 

ic/itPtitlietooddightti 	 atkpitibil 

 

P!thik Latt-dt4rii-: t 

(21) Point 3 (VIII) (b) of Significant Accounting Policies stipulates that late payment 

surcharge recoverable from consumers on energy bills is accounted for on cash basis due 

to uncertainty of realisation". In contravention of aforesaid accounting policy, ten' 

EDD-18t11 Moradabad, EUDD-H Moradabad, EDD,-Anuoha, EDD -Sambhul, EDD-1.11I Rampur, 
EDD-Najibabad, EDD-Dhampur and EDD- Cbandpur 

7 

Despite a similar comment:40e 	 the 	s f the Company for the 

anent in the accounts 

Z 19.72 crore, MVVNL 

*year 2016-17) against 

which are exempt 

cm,  

0 



distribution divisions of Motadabad Zone of PVVNL and two divisions' of MVVNL 

booked late payment surcharge amounting to Z 156.27 crore (PVVNL- 131.47 crore 

and MVVNL- Z 24.80 croxiS) Wider 'Trade Receivables'. 

This resulted in overstatement of Trade Receivables 156.27 crore and understatement 

of Loss for the year by 131.47 crore and Other equity (minus balance) by Z 24.80 crore. 

Despite similar comment of cA6 of India on the accounts of the Company for the year 

2016-17, no corrective-action has been taken by the Mauagement. 

Cash and Cash equiv 	ote41A): Trore  16. 
(22) The above includei 32:17 crore ii -lithe amount ,ohhiques received against sale of 

power and d 	iud in banks up to December 2017 

PuVVNLZ T Q crore, five di 	of PVVNL 

r5.04 cro ;ice these cheques could not be realised upt 

thiae barre thfr amount sliiiiklitiVelbeett v sed from t 

NOn-rev 	a8 amount 

Equivalents 

Despite a s 

corrective acti 

pining to five units of the 

2 crore and DVVNL 

131 March 2018 and became 

jnces in-bank accounts. 

ent of Cash and Cash 

crore. 

or the year 2016-17, no 

Equities and Liablfilk*- 

Other Equity (Note- 15): (-5t 63,406. cr—iie 

(23) The above includes amount of subsidy of! 73.33 crore (KESCO Z 21.02 crore, DVVNL 

? 52.31 crore) received from Government of Uttar Pradesh for payment of principal as 

well as interest amount against the loan received from financial institutions. 

The Government subsidy for payment of principal amount of loan of Z 73.33 crore 

received in 2015-16 should have been treated as capital grant instead of Other Income 

and credited to Ca'tal Reserve. This resulted in understatement of Other Equity (minus 

balance) as welt 

a  ft  

aptial Reserve by el3.33 CrOre. 

Despite similar comment of CAG of India on the accounts of the Company for the year 

r/Wieltrititt *Al, riousrriticgath hiA.R.14,1 8) brim Intent. i- 

(24) Revenue from sale of power (Regulatory Surcharge and Miscellaneous Revenue) 

pertaining to two divisions of DVVNL was wrongly booked as 8.24 crore instead of 

14.52 crore during the year 2016-17. Non-rectification of the same during 2017-18 

EDD-I Hardoi and EUDD IV Bareilly..  

8 
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resulted in overstatement of Other Equity (minus balance) and untkasnitement of Trade 

Receivables by ? 6.28 crore. 

(25) In the year 2016-17, Aligarh Zone of DVVNL charged expenditure of ? 3.19 crore on 

account of sixth pay commission arrear and other arrears for previous years to head 

Employees Benefit Expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss while it was required 

to be charged to the eXisting provisialability which was created for the same purpose. 

Non-rectification of the same during the year 2017-18 resulted in overstatement of Other 

Equity (minus balanc4aAellVDther Mien 

Despite similarcninnient of the 

year 2016-1 	ve acti 

lities by ? 3.19 crore. 

t,s of the Company for the 

bill of 45.04 crore 

06.2015. Against this, 

1410 amotmting to 

As pfr the previsions 

ree coat. The Board 

to 'Unverified bills to 

do pay an amount of 

er, MisAHPCL had demanded 

As theBoard accepted-power purchase cost of ? 3.21,  crure; Ilirrty'Brithe same should 

have been booked tt 	 9.78 more 12.99 

crore-?3.21 crofts')* 	a .■ • ' 
	 liability. Thus, the Trade 

Payables as well as Other Equity (minus balance) are understated by r 3,21 crore. 

a 
(27) The above includek 	I 	 . the Go 	of Uttar Pradesh 

(Q0) apiPst Wevioas  )rtr jpyspq !toe/Town ;sowevel„„ntrtLrig1/4  i 	1,t A 4 1€ 	 ik 4st , IT- 	k 
? 88.67 crore in respect of MVVNL. As per tripartite MoU signed (30 January 2016) 

among the Ministry of Power, GI: Government of India, Government of Uttar Pradesh 

(GoUP) and Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (on behalf of ail DISCOMs) for 

implementation of UDAY and credit note sent by the UPPCL, the GoUP was to refund 

five per cent of losses of 2016-17 in the year 2017-18. As per Ind-AS 20, Government 

'Electricity generated prior to commercial operation of a generating unit 
9 

F. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG &India on the Accounts beat year 2015-16 

and 2016-17, 

(26) Al 

against su 

UPPCL 

Z. 24.41 Cr'  

of Power 

? 3.21 crore tow 	fi 

an amount of ? 12.99 crore. 

of Directors ateo 

UPERC with 

0. 



grant for losses already inclined should be recognised in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss for the year in which it becomes receivable. 

The amount receivable against losses of 2016-17 was Z 36.14 crore (five per cent of 

losses for the year 2016-17 i.e. r 722.80 crore) only which should have been recognised 

as income while the remaining amount of! 52.53 crore (! 88.67 crore —! 36.14 crore) 

should have been shown AS deferred .income under Non-Current Liabilities. 

Thus, booking of entire subsidy amount under Other Equity has resulted in 

understatement of Other hobtogrond overigiatnitt of Loss for the year by T 36.14 crore 

each. This has alW restad in understareixtelitf Non-Current Liabilities and 

overstatement of Other Equity (minus balance) by ! 52.53 crore each. 

fillies 

Other Fi 	Liabilities: (Note-17) 3,587.31 crore 

(28) "14i*e abov 	odes ! 43 	 13.50 cr 	fiuVNNLZ 48.32 crore, 

PVVNL 	1 41 crore, n'4%. 	 e) on ac 	f Interest on Security 

Deposit o 	 of Elec 	Supply Code 2005, the 

Licensee s 	 to the 	byway of credit in the 

bill of the con 	 ,May,; 	June each year as per the 

applicable billing-C.5 4W,  

As the interest amount is pifYable to ConSumers within 12 months from the Balance 

Sheet date, hence this should have been classified as Current Liabilities instead of Non-

Current Liabilities. This resulted in understatement of 'Current Liabilities' and 

overstatement of Non-Current Liabilities' by 435.89 crore. 

The issue was apprised to the Management through management letter on the accounts 

of the Company for the year 2016-17, but no corrective action has been taken. 

Current liabiHtterr 

Financial Liabili ies —Borrowing: (Note-18):  2,104.02 crore 

""rr4YthrStritila cf T;5°Yrriffilt°7E 
24 equated monthly installments (EMIs) w.e.f. 30 April 2018 and loan of 350 crore 

on 30 June 2017 payable in 24 EMIs w.e.f. 30 July 2018) from Rural Electrification 

Corporation (REC) which was classified as Borrowing (Current) under Current 

Liabilities. 



Since EMIs amounting tot 206.25 crore of above two load' was only dee within 12 

months from the Balance Sheet date, the balance amount of loan of 293.75 more 

should have been classified under Non-Current Liabilities instead of showing the entire 

amount of loan of 500 crore under Current Liabilities. 

The issue was apprised to the Management through management letter =the accounts 

of the Company for the year 2416-11• but no corrective action has been token. 

Other Financial Liabilities (Note-20): Z 27,825.01 crore 

(30) The above does not ,tnclucte an 	of 

payable to the Government of Uttar Pradesh on at 

conversion eV:tip for conversiQLt 	1 land to free 

aiver of 

Pf4;desh 
provision 

However, 
• 

this acco 

vied as 

Despite similar 

2016-17, no co 

(31) Other Financial Liabilities does not include r 28.08 crore and? 0.57 quire being interest 

payable-on Amount- of deityrnlAleposit/nontilet*:ofbeitailt :PieVident Fund (OPF) 

and Pension and-OriiMity sitwadi..** 649,00tea"lbritetlie Financial Statements 

of Uttar Pradesh Power Sector:Employees Trust for the year 2014-15 in respect of 

UPPCL. This has resulted in understatement of Current Liabilities and Other Equity 

(minus balance) by 28.65 crone. 

Despite a similar 	of.thecAdrif,I 

to 2016-17, no corrective action has been taken by the Management. 

*4  :I ..._112:11- toi 	itt Pliblic 	, 	st 
C. COMMENTS ON DISCLOSURE 

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (Point 19 (b) of Note 1(8) 

(32) The consolidated financial statements do not disclose contingent liabilities of 410.91 

crore pertaining to Holding and subsidiaries companies as detailed below: - 

being 	amount of interest 

a t of delayed payment of 

Government of Uttar 

it" GoUP, the 

in the Amzunts. 

contingent liability on 

ill Liabilities as 

  

4
2206.25 crore=(12 Molls amounting tor 75 crore of loan oft 150 crore and 09 EMIs amounting 
tot 131.25 crore of loan oft 350 crore) 11 
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S. NO. Pertaining 
to 

Brief issue Amount involved 
(' in crore) 

1.  PVVNL ,Interest payable on electricity duty 397.16 

2.  UPPCL Payment for the period 24.04.2015 to 
9.05.2015 against bill of M/s AHPCL 
for firm energy supply which is disputed 
by UPPCL 

9.66 

3.  DVVNL 	.. 
, 

' 

Corpmerciaf Tax department demand 
Itowards VAT on deemed sales of meters 
and sale of cable during 2010-11. 

4.09 

Total •*.atN... ks.„ 410.91 
,2! 	• 	'1 

Despite simil 

201:647, n 

(33) War Prad  

tithe and 

accordant 

Companies 

The COMpany a 

H of the Compamintt, 3,9)110VeCt aldfitAxfith the difference in amount of 

qi) ent of CAtaldia on the accotiuts of Company for the year 

action han en by the Mitteg nt. 

wer CorporatidA4116.  (holding Comp 

March 2thle erected that -witilv.cktraputing the depreciaain4lm the fixed assets, the 

useful lifefthe assets is to-15e tad  Attits appiOved in UPERc Aegulation from time to 
,._-K __, 

4 
fferenceItT: coliBt .of;  derciation so aistillated with that of in 

e usefutiw oolidifig assets vein the Schedule II of the 

3,   shouldlkshowilin Notes to Aec: ouhts. 
4  

pt 	rent itidAirlIfe of,a)ssftts thidthose provided in Schedule — 

1_11 

)vide its order dated 19 

deprecation and its impact thereof on the financial statements was required to be 

disclosed in Notes to Accounts. Therefore, the Notes to Accounts are deficient to that 

extent. 

(34) As per schedule III of tornpanies Act 2013, the following additional disclosure shall be 

given in case of borrowings: 

• Bonds/debentures (along with the rate of interest and particulars of 

redemption of Conversion, as the case may-be) shall be stated in the descending 

order of maturity or coniersion, starting from farthest redemption or conversion 

illitNaolteve14143k be. fitevoti4smebontore* citegi0ednutb106Y4ilgtallinents 
the date of maturity for this purpose must be reckoned as the date on which first 

installment becomes due. 

• Terms of repayment of term loans and other loans shall be stated. The 

Company has shown borrowings "term loans, working capital loan and bonds" 

amounting to Z55,227.62 crore under financial liabilities (Non-Current Liabilities 

Note 16). 
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In term of schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 non-disclosure of additional 

details/disclosure pertaining to borrowings resulted in deficient presentation of 

financial statements. 

(35) Ind AS 24 (pant 17) states that an entity shall disclose key management personnel 

compensation in total and for each of the categories viz.: short term employee benefits, 

post-employment benefits, other loltig-terin benefits, termination benefits and share-

based payment. As per Section 203 of the Companies Act 2013, key managerial 

personnel include Chie Ioftasallf.Pfficet ,  

The Company ha4 	 *." ants, 

under Note-21 	and remunerr d benefits 

The Comp 	however, not 	name of 

related pare 	osures under Nett:4.14db) and 213(b). 

ttansactio is h's incompletsaniOgissien. t extent. 

Despite a similar comment:Of *CAP:of l on the A 

no corrective fiction has beatklgite0bYT" 

for the year 2016-17, 

(36) Unit Pied& 

Staff o 

Due to non-trans 	era t 

amount to LIPPCL/Discom airibMatasda *amounting to 76.83 crore has 

been shown in the books of UPJVNL for 2017-18. FurthesOhe rethlion in the above , 
liability on account of CuStpflazwer sokk.14110,,,potia 146ga:tined by UPJVNL. 

This material feethili not hinatiiioseOfittiilljfklittilinancial Statements. 
Despite similar comment of CAG of India on the accounts of the Company for the year 

2016-17, no corrective action has been taken by the Management. 

(37) UPPCL in its 	• 	s ...1■1111,1t, 	 of the Southern 

UP Power Trannii4sloi; company Limited ariTrlitteink: 	approval from the 

.,_Compptent Authoritk 

1 .A.V Q4. 	 kistysAnorjetteg 

the Statutory Auditor on Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year 

ended 31 March 2018. , 

Despite a comment of the CAG on the Accounts for the year 2016-17, no corrective 

action has been taken by the Management. 

D. OTHER COMMENTS 
13 



Significant Accounting Policies -Note-1 (A) 

(38) A reference is invited to Significant Accounting Policy No. 3(II)(e) which states that 

"Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of functions at particular 

unit, employees cost to capital works are capitalised at the rate of 15 per cent on deposit 

works, 13.50 per cent on distribution works and 9.50 per cent on other works on the 

amount of total expenditure :This riblicy is not in line with para 16 of Ind AS 16 on 

Property, Plant and Equipment which provides that the cost of an item of property, plant 

and equipment Compri„ gliiny4itts direafiy..atteutable to bringing the asset to the 

location and conditi necessary 	be ciliate iltuperating in the manner intended • 
by the managernent,..c  

accounts f the Company for the year 

-by the ManOgetent. 

(39) As per Para 1114d AS 3 q  tcan• In Assets, re an „F•y. 	 alue of Intangible Asset 
with a finite usellhife 	 uni . (a) there is a commitment by 

a third party to pliftiheasfielit4asnd ofiTUS6ful life; or (ii) there is an active 

market for the asset and residual value can be determined by reference to that market; 

and it is probable that such a market will exist at the end of the asset's useful life. 

The Company has ini.Ortised fainigibIe Assets up to 95 per cent value of their value 

considering residual Valtie of 5 per cent and useful life of 6 years. Since there is no 

commitment by a third party to purchase the asset at the end of its useful life and its 

residual value is not determinable, the amortisation should have been done of 100 per 
cent value o 	 ..mccouriting—perlig'adoLatixby—the Company on 

amortisation of% gigeAsscfs is not in coniihqify with the pri).;isions of Ind AS 38. 

rpmitsinlaf ?onlaetitt of thitCA ?ot fridia on the Accounts for dr year 2016:17, no 

corrective action has been taken by the Management. 

(40) Reference is invited to Accounting Policy No. X of holding and subsidiaries/associates 

regarding employees benefit which stated that liability for pension & gratuity in respect 

5  UPPCL Z 3.01 crore, MVVNL T 230.03 crore, PuVVN LZ 194.37 crore, PVVNL T 228.73 crore, 
DVVNL T 203.34 crore, KESCO Z 2.50 crore 
6  UPPCL Z 1.48 crore, MVVNL Z 214.15 crore, PuVVNLT 265.97 crore, PVVNL T 276.72 crore, 
DVVNL T 242.83 crore, KESCO r 11.68 crore 
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Thus; the ca talisation of employee; egst amounting to t 861;98 crores in 2016-17 and 
& 4 

Z 1. 0 1 2 .8 3 	in 2017-18 to Capitalkworks on the basis-ofipercentage to the amount 
. of total 	ture inc 	 is not in coillarifiny with the provisions • e. 

orlhd AS 

Despite si 

2016-17, 



a 

of employees has been determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been 

accounted for on accrual basis. 

The aforesaid provision is being applied only for employee coveted under GPF was 

made based on PWC Actuarial Valuation Report of November 2000 which was valid 

for three years upto November 2003. As for employees covered under CPF different 

valuation was applied but this:fact wm no disclosed in Notes to Accounts. 

As the period of actuary report has expired Ion i back and gratuity limit has also been 

revised from 3.50 lakh Z,24/100 	.gnificant'impact on accounts yet the 

company is making proVision on the basis of the brio report which is in-violation of 

Accounting Policy and also Ind 4$74p,:Purther 	t ry Auditors also failed to 

1 r* thi
• 
	

.•fact in their 

Despite a 	it of the CA 

correctivesattfon has been 

*.v 

"Apr *ad sit  dm behalf of the 

trolirT8: Auditor General of India 

Place: Lueknow 

Date: 1.4 20 2-4)24  

(Raj Kumar) 

• 1!111 i 	i1ih Tlir .741 

on the Accot  

Auditor. • 

the rut 2016-17, no 

09 
15 



MANAGEMENT 
REPLY TO THE FINAL COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER 

AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES Acr, 
2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS OF U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 

The Preparation of Consolidated financial statements 
of U. P. Power Corporation Limited for the year 
ended 31 Mardi 2018 in accordance with the 
financial reporting framework prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of 
the 
A mem of the company. The Statutory 
Auditor appointed..41y the Gomptmller and Auditor General ofIndia 'Under Section 139 (5) read with 
Section 129' (4) of the Act is responsible for 
eattressing opinion on the financial statements under 
Section 143 read with Section 129 (4) of the Act 
based on independent audit in accordance with the 
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 
(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by 
them vide their Audit • •rt dated 29 March 2019. 

1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General 
of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of 
the consolidated financial statements of U. P. Power 
CoVeratioe Limited .for the year ended 31 March 
2018 Wider SectiOn443j,(0),(8)letti With Section 129 (4) of the Act: 	ceriduCted a supplementary audit of the &anoint Statement/ of parent company U. P. 
Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL), subsidiary 
companies- Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam 
Limited (PuVV14L), Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran 
NIgain Limited (PVVNL) ,Madhyanchal Vidyut 
Vitran Nigam Limbed (MVVOL), Dikshinanchal 
Vidyut Vfman Nigam 'Limited ("WV/44 Kanpur 
Electricity Supply Company Limited (KESCO). 
Southern UP Power Transmission Company Limited 
(SUPPTCL) and Sonebhadra Power Generation 
Company Limited, but did not conduct 
supplementary audit of the financial statements of 
associate company- Yamuna Power Generation 
Company Limited on that date This supplementary 
audit has been carried out independently without 
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors 
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory 
auditors and company personnel and a selective 
extuninerion of somenfthe accounting records. 

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to 
hi 	t the followin si ificant matters under 

1 

No Comments 

No Comments 



,to is been done by the 
AP ilalomente for the 

SfOoffn 
 

may' 

section 143 (6) (b) read with section 129 (4) of the 
Act which have come to my attention and which in 
my view we necessary for enabling a better 
understanding of the financial statements and the 
related audit report: 

COMMENTS ON CONSOLIDATED 
PROFITABILITY 

Statement of Profit and Loss 

Revenue from Operations: (Note 22): Z 4449336 
Mr*  
The above includes an amount of ? 31.78 eniett 
(Delayed payment charges from consumers: 24A9 
crore; Other recoveries from consumers: T 1.44 crore 
Sale of scrap: T 2.24 crore; Penalty from contractont: 
? 3.58 crore) on account of income from activihee 
other than sale of power in respect of KISCO. 

As per Electricity (Supply) Annual Amanda Retes. 
1985, the delayed payment charges from omosemas. 
income from trading and miscellaneous receipts should 
be categorised as Other Income. As a result of 
incorrect accountal of above incomes in Sale of Power, 
Revenue from Operations has been overstated and 
Other Income has been understated by ? 11.75 more. 

This issue was apprised to the Management through 
management letter on the accounts of the Company kir 
the year 2016-17, but no corrective action has been 
taken. 

The above does not include sale of onenlY to navilw: 
tractions consumers and Large and Heavy ConsuM0* 
amounting to T 49.92 crore (T 13.44 PVVNL, T 4.46 
crore MVVNL for 2016-17 and T 32.02 ma 
DVVNL). This resulted in understatement of 'Raven* 
from Operations' and overstatement of `Lou for the 
year; by L 45.46 crore' each and undarasMemeni 
Other Equity (minus balance) by T 4.46 crore as well 
as 'Trade receivables' by T 49.92 crore. 

(1) 

(2) 

pyvta. bokisecteee* for 1#a. 'I8:+34 Lees in 
rt..26144101110iliteriemey =Oen for the 

remelting smote* aka. 1.1E1 Lacs shall be 
taken in **Asmara OFFY 2020-21. 

(3) As per section 3 of U.P. Electricity (Duty) Act 1952, 
Electricity duty will not be levied on the amount of ,  
energy consumed by a licensee in conetnicaion, 
maintenance or operation of his or its works. A 
reference is also invited to point no. 2(VIXe) of 
Significant Accounting Policies of PVVNL wherein it 
has been stated that the sale of electricity does not 
include electricity duty payable to the Ste 
Government. 

Due to the ovesstototeset oftevenue as well as 
tett ere * 41i9 more+  the overall 

00.04thilfethedlearseeethe tht the F.Y. 
rfl1-It Wet ft. 140theiver. as interned by 

the PVVNL, soma* insenetions have been 
lamed to aB diviikeir In ceder to ensure 
earrece a409116111In respect of internal 
nefletene00001119111rEi- 
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(4) 

Contrary to above, Ghaziabad Zone„ 	PVVNL 
included electricity duty of Z 47.59 crore in the 
revenue booked on account of energy internally 
mod in operations as well as in the repair and 
mailitenattee. 

Thus,. Revenue from Operation as well as expenditure 
CPS is eve/stated by ? 47.59 crore.  

The above is overstated by a net amount of Z 25.41 
crore due to excess booking of revenue from 
Operations by RVe divisions of MVVNL amounting to 
? 3043 crore and short booking of revenue from 
operations by tWadivisions amounting to ? 5.22 crore. 
This has resulted in understatement of Loss for the 
year and overstatement of Trade Receivables by 
25.41 crore. 

Necessary corrections have been made by the 
MVVNL in its accounts for the F.Y. 2019-20. 

(5) The above does not include an amount of ? 15.70 crore 
on account of electricity internally consumed in three 
divisions of SIS Gomti Zone of MVVNL (EDD 
Vrindavan ? 4.76 crore, EDD Alambagh 7 7.78 crore, 
CESS-1V Z 116 crore). This has resulted in 
understatement of Revenue from Operations as well as 
Administrative, General & Other Expenses by ? 15.70 
mire each. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17, 
corrective action has not been taken by the 
Management in the accounts for the year 2017-18. 

Necessary corrections have been done by the 
MVVNL in its account for the F.Y. 2019-20. 

9fiter boon elote-2* Z 91962.29 crore  
The above irichilis additional subsidy received from 
the Government of Uttar Pradesh (GoUP) against 
previous year losses under UDAY scheme amounting 
to 
? 321.26 crore (PuVVNL 144.09 crore, PVVNL 
54.23 crore and DVVNL 7 122.94 crore). As per the 
tripartite MoU signed (30 January 2016) among the 
Ministry of Power, Gol; Government of Uttar Pradesh 
(GoUP) and Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited 
(on behalf of all DISCOMs) for implementation of 
UDAY scheme and credit note sent by UPPCL, GoUP 
was to refund five per cent of losses of 2016-17 in the 
year 2017-18. As per IND AS 20, Government grant 
for loss= already incurred should be recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss for the year in which it 
becomes receivable. Thus, the amount receivable 
against losses of 2016-17 was ? 138.91 crore only (five 
per cent of losses for the year 2016-17 i.e. PuVVNL? 
866.88 crore, PVVNL f 468.00 crore, and DVVNL 
?1,443.48 crore) which should have been recognised as 
income while the remaining_ amount ? 182.35 crore (?  

(6) As per tripartite Mal under the UDAY 
Scheme, the subsidy of t 409.93 crore was 
received from Government of U.P. for 
DISCOMs in the F.Y. 2017-18 cid the basis of 
5 percent (i.e. i 409.3 crore) of the projected 
loss (i.e. Gross Operational Funding 
Requirement calculated as , per MoU) 
amounting to / 8198.62 crore for the year F.Y. 
2016-17. Out of the above total subsidy of 
409.3 crore, 	321.26 crore pertains to 
DVVNL (/ 122.94 crore), PuVVNL (/ 144.09 
crore) and PVVNL (/ 54.23 crore), Hence, the 
same have been accounted for by these 
companies in its accounts for the F.Y. 2017-
18. 
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321.26 crore less Z 138.91 crore) should have been 
shown as deferred income in the Non- Clinent 
Liabilities. 

However, in CPS total amount nmeived of IC 22.1, 
crore is accounted for as income in the stainne#18 
profit and loss for the year 2017-18. Tints, the 'Los 
and 'Non-Current Liabilities' are understated by T 

 	182.35 crore. 
(7)  In respect of PuVVNL, Other Income 18818410 	. . 	ISOM been made 

PON*. 	smote* for the FN. 
*1149. 

crore towards interest earned on tuniffliSed ftniet Of 
sponsored Schemes (i.e, Rt3GVY, R-Alm,1PDS 
and DDUGJY) deposited in the banks. However, the 
interest earned on the funds of these schemes was to be 
credited to the respective scheme funds and should 
have not been treated as the Company's own income. 
This has resulted in understatement of Lem far the 
	 year and Other Cur  tent Liabilitits by ‘ 444 	.1. 
(8)  

	crime. 

The above wrongly Included an afteent 	. 
crore on account of encashment of bank 
received 	against 	the mobilisation advance (MA) 
released to a contractor for electrification work under 
RGGVY- I la' plan for Bijnore district. The unadansted 
amount of MA in the year 2017-18 Mod In r Lit 
crore (including interest C 0.87 morel. Mar WM. ,,. 
refunded (29 May 2017) the mess onmebed idikees* 
of ? 4.85 crore 	(? 13.73 crore - ?Ulf cram) to 
the contractor by debiting the Inter Unit Transfers head 
under Other Current Assets. 

The aforesaid incorrect accounting of encashment 
amount of bank guarantee resulted in overstatement of 
Other Income by Z 13.73 cram as well as Other NO*. 
Current 	Assets 	(Advances 	to 	Capital 
Suppliers/Contractors) by f 8.01 	crore and Other 
Current Assets (Inter Unit Transfers) by ! 5.72:crore 
(including interest C 0.87 coft) with *magma 
understatattent of Loss for the period by V 1171 

, 

. 	 bees made by 
timmailtribribe FM. 2019-20. 

' 

(9)  • ' The above includes ? 58.32 crore towards additional 
rebate received from LANCO An 	Power Limited 
(power supplier). UPPCL has booked the same as 
Other Income instead of deducting it from power 
purchase cost. This has resulted in overslanntle*  
Other Income as well as Purchase of Stook in ?WS 
	(power purchased) by T58.32 crore. 

kiettentary mere** fie been aside in the ,,.._ L., 07A, ,,h„ 
secelants for the r  • I'  414449  

Expenses 

Purchases of Stock-In-Trade (Power Purchased) 
	(Note-24) T414419.08 crore 
(10)  The above does not include power purchase bilk. 

received enmentin to T 1,952.07 more from supptlen 
for earlier years and current year. The bills were 
received before fmalisation of accounts but same we 

Nommary Ints bean done in the 
adeOuitts forth* R. . 	tik19 



• 

OA 8COOttitted fti by UPPCL. 

This has resulted in understatement of Purchase of 
Stock in Trade (Power Purchased) as well as Revenue 
tkoin 	tions.by T 1,952,07 cram. 
Em$eyee Benefit Expenses (Note-25): T 	1,32733 

434  -_-.110 above dues not include  provition of? 31.54 cram  

for Salary, Pension & Gratuity of GPF covered 
employees and Gratuity of CPF covered Employees 
and 	Employer's 	Contribution 	for 	CPF 	covered 
Employees in respect of DVVNL, PVVNL, UPPCL 
and MVVNL. Non-provision of employees benefits 
has resulted in understatement of Employees Benefit 
Expenses and loss for the year by T13.92 crore each 
and understatement of Other Current Liabilities by 
31.54 crore and understatement of Other Equity 
(minus balance) by? 17.62 crore. 

Despite similar comment of the CAG of India on the 
ilooMMOI of the -Company for the year 2016-17, no 
sonetetvoecticin has been taken by the Management. 

Necessary 	provision 	has 	been 	made 	by 
DVVNL in its accotmts for the F.Y. 2019-20 
and by MVVNL & UPPCL in the year 2018- 

19' 

PVVNL has been intimated to examine the 
matter 	and 	take 	the 	necessary 	corrective 

action.  

Finance Cost (Note 26): r 3,446.52 crore 
42)  The above does not include interest of Z 2173 crore 

being short provision made by PuVVNL on loan from 
Power Finance Corporation 	Limited 	(PFC) 	for 
haplementadon Of lt-APDRP. This has resulted in 
understatement of 'Loss 	as well as 'Other Current 
Liabilities' by? 22.73 crore. 

The error took place due to wrong reversal of 
the provision in the year 2017-18 in respect of 
interest of t 22.73 lacs for the year 2016-17. 
However, necessary correction has been made 
by the PuVVNL for the F.Y. 2018-19. 

(13)  The above is overstated by ? 20.24 crore due to wrong 
booking of interest on Consumers' Security Deposit as 
r 20.99 wore instead of? 0.75 crore by MVVNL and 
credited the same to Trade Receivables. This has 
resulted in overstatement of 'Loss' for the year by? 
20.24 crore and understatement of 'Other Financial 
Liabilities' and 'Trade Receivables' by ? 0.75 crore  
	and? 2099. 	WI= respectively, 

Necessary corrections have been made by 
MVVNL in its accounts for the FY 2019-20 

Aryninistrative, General & Other Expense (Note - 
T- 1447346 crore 

44) Theaboveis understated by t' 6.69 crore due to non- 
provision of the differential amount between the actual 
license fee paid and the license fee amount payable as 
per 	the 	provision 	of 	UPERC 	(Fee 	and 	Fine) 
Regulations, 2010 in respect of MVVNL, PVVNL and 
KESCO. This has resulted in understatement of 'Loss' 
for the year by ? 2.04 crore, Other Equity (minus 
balance) by T 4.65 crore as well as 'Other Current 
	Liabilities' by 	? 6.69 crore. 

In view of the relevant provisions of UPERC 
(Fee and Fine) Regulation, the MVVNL. 
PVVNL and KESCO have been intimated 
examine the matter and take necessary action 
accordingly. 

B. COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION 

	NOD-Current Assets 
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csonetioniedjustmern has been 
in tiOnnthseete free the F.Y. 

(15) 

(16) 

Property Plant and Equipment - (Note-2): ? 
31,748.73 crore  
DVVNL, PVVNL and. UPPCL has adopted 
Accounting Policy of charging of depteelation on 
Straight Line Method as per Seitedide 11 -of the 
Companies Act, 2011 Further, the companies are 
providing depreciation on Fixed Assets on the basis of 
their useful life approved by Uttar Pradesh .>j 
Regulatory Commission WPM) at " 	till  
provision of notification no. 627(E) tialett 
2014 of the Ministry of Corporate Afthirs, 
Since useful life of computers was not given in the 
depreciation schedule approved by UPERC two the 
year 2016-17, they should have followed Seltednke 
of the Companies Act, 2013 wherein els it Ilk of 
Computers is provided as three yea*. Further. for 
year 2017-18, useful life of computers should -have 
been taken as six years as notified in UPERC 
depreciation Schedule'. However, depreciation on 
Computers has been provided assuming their useful 
life as 15 years upto 2017-18. This resulted in 
overstatement of Property Plaint and Equipment and 
understatement of 'Other Equity' (minas teliumerhy 
5.84 crore. 

Despite similar comment of the CAG of India an the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17, no 
corrective action has been taken by the Manakentent.  

A reference is invited to point 2(1V)(e) of Significant 
Accounting Policies of PVVNL wherein it Ms been 
disclosed that Property, Plant and 
depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in ease 
of temporary erection/constructions where 100% 
depreciation is charged'. 

Contrary to above policy, in case of assets 'Overhead 
line on wooden support', the cumulative depreciation 
charged is shown as 5.79 crore against the gross 
block of the asset of i 4.41 more resulting in negative 
net value of the assets.  

la the concerned nodflcetion of the UMW, 
the usefail tifk of 4043ce equipment" was 
,given. 	the Compubsrs OM roped under 
the Account Hod of Valet equipment" in the 
ammo of tiro . At4aixordingly, 

tha 
Aar office 

/POW's regulation. 
However, the this411 ItYls of 6 years far FT 
ollthiPtnettle imeltrallsg software has now 
specifically beengiven,for the year 2017-1g, 
201E49 *It0I941 in UPERC OA/hirer 
***Ablation *AM reguietion 2014 and 
mordantly depreciation has been charged on 
computers by UPPCL. 

Necessary Compheneo has also been made by 
DVVNL la ale,  M100allete-fter the FY 2018-19  It -*no 

(17) 

Capital Work in Progress: (Note-3): t 6,453,31 
crore 
The above does not include 	13.30 more ag  
payment made to M/s HCL during 2015,16 tbr 
of system integration project covering software, 
hardware, field survey and networking and work of 
GIS change management which were covered under R-
APDRP scheme. The same being capital expenditure 
should be booked as capitel worit.hr-pregress. 
However, DVVNL has included the amount in Inter 
Unit Transfers under other Current Assets. This 
resulted in understatement of Capital Work-in-
Progress and overstatement of Current Assets by ?  

eels made 
the F.Y3;019-20. 
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1.3.30 crore. 

Despite similar comment of the CAG of India on the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17, no 
corrective action has been taken by the Management.  
Capital Work in Progress does not include interest 
amounting to t 7.71 crore for the 962016-17 on loan 
taken for capital works under R-APDRP scheme in 
respect of MVVNL. Since R-APDRP scheme works 
were under execution during 2016-17, the interest 
amount should have been capitalised but the same was 
charged to Finance Cost in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss for the year 2016-17. As a result, Capital Work-
in-Progress is understated and Other Equity (minus 
balance) is overstated by ? 7.71 crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17, 
corrective action has not been taken by the 
Management in the accounts for the year 2017-18.  
Capital Work in Progress includes balances oft 85.60 
crore related to APDRP works of Lucknow Electricity 
Supply Administration (LESA) zone of MVVNL 
which were completed during 2015-16 but were 
pending for capitalisation. Non-capitalisation of above 
works has resulted in overstatement of Capital Work-
in-Progress and understatement of Property, Plant and 
Equipment by ? 85.60 crore. This has also resulted in 
understatement of Depreciation by ? 6.50 crore for the 
years 2016-17 and 2017-18 and understatement of 
Loss for the year as well as Other Equity (minus 
balance) by 	t 3.25 crore each. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17, 
corrective action has not been taken by the 
Management in the accounts for the year 2017-18.  

(19) 

(18) Corrective action has been taken by the 
MVVNL in its accounts for the year F.Y 2018-
19. 

Corrective action has been taken by the 
MVVNL in its accounts for the year F.Y 2018-
19. 

 

Current Assets 
Trade Receivables (Note-10): r 56,071.84 crore  
The above include t 29.09 crore (PVVNL ? 8.16 
crore, DVVNL t 19.72 crore, MVVNL t 0.50 crore 
for the year 2017-18 and t' 0.71 crore for the year 
2016-17) against Electricity Duty receivable from 
Private Tube Well (PTW) consumers, which are 
exempt from Electricity Duty as per Section 3(5) of 
UP Electricity Duty (Amendment) Act 1970. This has 
resulted in overstatement of both Trade Receivables 
and Other Current Liabilities by t 29.09 crore each. 

Despite being issued through Management Letter on 
the accounts for the year 2015-16 and a similar 
comment of CAG of India on the Accounts for the 
year 2016-17, no corrective action has been taken by 
the Company.  

 

(20) Necessary corrections have been made by 
PVVNL in its accounts for the year F.Y 2019-
20 and MVVNL in F.Y 2018-19. 

DVVNL has been intimated to examine the 
matter and take necessary action accordingly. 



(21)  Point 3 (VIII) (b) of Significant Actoundag Policies 
stipulates that "late payment surcharge 
from consumers on energy bills is secounted 	on 
cash basis due to uncertainty of realisation". 	In 
contravention of aforesaid accounting policy, ten' 
distribution divisions of Moradabad Zone of PVVNL 
and two divisions2  of MVVNL booked late payment 
surcharge amounting to t 156.27 croft (PVVNL- T 
131.47 core and MVVNL- r /4.80 crore) under 
`Trade Receivables'. 
This resulted hs overstatement of Trade Receivables f 
156.27 crore and understatement of Loss for the year 
by 7131.47 aore and Other equity (minus balance)* 
Z 24.80 &Tore. 

Despite similar comment of CAG of India on the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17, no 
corrective action has been taken by the Management. 

Otetiataieita have hew made by 
for the F.11 20P940 

CY altiii-ft. 

Cash and Cash equivalents (Note-11A): 
6,243.17 ;me 4 

(22)  The above includes t 32.17 more being the amotmt of 
cheques received against sale of power and deposited 
in banks up to December 2017 (pertaining to five units 
of the PuVVNL! 	12.01 	crore, 	five divisions of 
PVVNL 	Z 	5.12 	crore 	and 	DVVNL 
t 1504 cross). Since these cheques >could not be 
realised twto 31 March 2018 and beating time 1:404 
their amount should have been reversed fitan the 
balances in bank accounts. 
Non-reversal of amount of these cheques resulted in 
overstatement of Cash and Cash Equivalents and 
understatement of Trade Receivables by If 32.17 awe. 

Despite a similar comment of CAG •of India owthe 
Accounts for the year 2016-17, no corrective action 
has been taken by the Management. 

Necessary corrections have been made by the
PuVVNL. However, PuVVNL, PVVNL and 
DVVNL have been intimated to take necessary 
action accordingly with respect to compliance 
the procedure for mown' of time boned 
oboques. 

Equities and Liabilities 
Other Equity (Note- 15): (-) r 63,406.70 crore 1 

(23)  The above includes amount of subsidy of t 73.33 
crore (KESCO r 21.02 °rare, DVVNL 7 52.31 crore) 
received from Government of Uttar Pradesh for 
payment of principal as well as interest amount 
against the loan received from financial institutions. 
The Government subsidy for payment of prinelpid 
amount of lean of 'Z 7333 acre received In 201$-10 
should have been treated as caplet went instead of 
Other Income and credited to Castile! Reserve. This 

Necessary corrections have been made by 
KESCO and DVVNL in its accounts for the 
year F.Y 2018-19. 

EDD-1&11 Moradabad, EUDD-11 Moradabad, EDD,-Arnroba, EDD -Sarnbhal, EDD-I&1I Rempur, EDI). 
Najibabad, EDD-Dhampur and EDD- Chandpur 

2  EDD-1 Hardee and EUDD DI Bareilly. 



(26) 

(25) 

(24) 

resulted in understatement of Other Eigkty (minus 
balance) as well as Capital Reserve by 211.33 crore. 
Despite similar comment of CAG of India on the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2015-16 and 
2016-17, no corrective action has been taken by the 
Management.  

Revenue from sale of power (ftegulatory Surcharge 
and Miscellaneous Revenue) pertaining to two 
divi.sions of DVVNL was wrongly booked as I' 8.24 
crore instead of 14.52 crore during the year 2016-17. 
Non-rectification of the same during 2017-18 resulted 
in overstatement of Other Equity (minus balance) and 
umlesstatentent of Trade Receivables by ? 6.28 crore. 
in the year 2016-17, Aligarh Zone aDVVNL charged 
expenditure of t 119 crore on account of sixth pay 
commission arrow and other arrests;fer previous years 
to head Employees Benefit Expenses in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss while it was required to be charged 
to the existing provision/liability which was created 
for the same purpose. Non-rectification of the same 
during the year 2017-18 resulted in overstatement of 
Other Equity (minus balance) as well as Other 
Current Liabilities by ? 3.19 crore. 

Despite similar comment of the CAG of India on the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17, no 
corrective action has been taken by the hlanagement.  
Alaknanda Hydro Power Company Limited (AHPCL) 
submitted bill of ? 45.04 orore against supply of 
power for the period from 01.06.2015 to 29,06.2015. 
Against.this, UPPCL verified bills of ? 20.63 crore. 
The remaining unverified bills amounting to 
24.41 crore were for both firm as well as infirm3  
power supply. As per the provisions of Power 
Purchase Agreement, infirm power was to be supplied 
free of cost. The Board of Directors accorded their 
approval to refer the matter relating to unverified bills 
to UPERC with the remarks that UPPCL has 
principally agreed to pay an amount of 	3.21 
crore towards cost of firm power supply. However, 
M/s AHPCL had demanded an amount of 12.99 
crore. 

As the Board accepted power purchase Cost of ? 3.21 
crore, liability for the same should have been booked 
in the Accounts and the differential amount of Z 9.78 
crore 	12.99 crore - ? 3.21 crore) should have been 
shown as contingent liability. Thus, the Trade 
Payables as well as Other Equity (minus balance) are 
understated by ? 3.21 -crore. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the  

Necessary rectification entries have been made 
by DVVNL in its accounts for the F.Y 2018-
19. 

Necessary rectification entries have been made 
by DVVNL in its accounts for the F. Y 2018-
19. 

The comment of CAG for F.Y. 2015-16 was 
received vide letter note. (t ;mg 3Tri.cre 
/Z.Ici 	I I/ 	eits1/11411:11:011 is /2015-16/465 
dated 14.03.2019. But the accounts for the 
F.Y. 2016-17 had been approved by the BoD 
on 14.11.2018. The accounts for the F.Y.  
2017-18 had also been put up for the approval 
of BoD and the same had been approved by 
the BoD on 22.03.2019. 

However, the power purchase liability 
amounting tot 3.21 crore has been accounted 
for and contingent liability amounting to ? 
9.78 Crore has been disclosed in the accounts 
in hand for the F.Y.2018-19. 

;Electricity generated prior to commercial operation of a generating unit 
9 



Accounts for the year 2015-141 and 20164 no  
corrective action has been taken by the Management 

(27)  The above includes additional subsidy received from 
the Government of Uttar Pradesh (GoUP) against 
previous year losses under UDAY scheme amounting 
to 
T 88.67 were in respect of MVVNL. As per: 
MoU signed (30 January 2016) among the Minialt of 
Power, Gol: Government of India, Government of 
Uttar Pradesh (GoUP) and Uttar Pradesh Power 
Corporation Limited (on behalf of all DISCOMs) for 
implementation of UDAY and credit note sent by the 
UPPCL, the coUP was to refund five per cent of 
losses of 2016-17 in the year 2011-18. As per Ind-AS 
20, Government grant for losses already incurred 
should be mortised in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss for the year in which it becomes receivable. 
The amount receivable against losses of 2016.17 was ? 
36.14 time (five per cent of losses for the year 2016- 4  
17 i.e. T 72180 sore) only which *add beTe bow 
recognised as Monte while the remaining antottnt oft 
52.53 crore (T 88.67 crore - ? 36.14 crore) should have 
been shown as deferred income under Non-Current 
Liabilities. 
Thus, booking of entire subsidy amount under Other 
Equity has resulted in understatement of Other Income 
and overstatement of Loss for the year by V 36.14 
crore each. This has also resulted in understatement of 
Non-Current Liabilities and overstatement of Other 
Equity Wines balance) by ! 52.53 crore each. 

The MVVNL hes been *846818181 in 184.01848 
the matter in the liake cif' MOM nail 
isecieedure 	end 	Id* 	seeesenty 	Mien , 

Non-enrrent Liabilities 

Other Vieessehd Liabilities: eta-17) t 	1 
crore 

(28)  The above includes T 435.89 crore (MVVNL ! 1330 
crore, PuVNNLT 48.32 crore, PVVNL r 319A I wore, 
DVVNL ? 54.66 crore) on account of Interest on 
Security Deposit of consumers. As per clause 4.20 (i) 
of Electricity Supply Code 2005, the Licensee shall 
pay interest en security deposit to die .0708108841(tS* 
way of credit in the bill of the consumers in the 
months of April. May and June each year as per the 
applicable billing cycle. 
As the interest amount is payable to Consumers within 
12 months from the Balance Sheet date, hence this 
should have been classified as Current Liabilities 
instead of Non-Current Liabilities. This resulted in 
understatement 	of 	'Current 	Liabilities' 	and 
overstatement of 'Non-Current Liabilities' by. T 435.89 
crore. 

The issue was wprised to the Management thkuugh, 

Necessity 	 ism weds by 
1v1VVNL, PuVVPIL. roma. itt PVVNL in its 
accounts the  theliVY *a-M. 

I 

MS 

10 



management letter on the accounts of the Cdmpany for 
the year 2016-17, but no corrective WE& has been 
taken, 

Current liabillties 
flueneisti Liabilities —Borrowing: (Note-18): t 
2,104.02 Crore 

PVVNL took two loan of t 500 crore (loan oft 150 
crore on 24 March 2017 payable in 24 equated 
monthly installments (EMIs) w.e.f. 30 April 2018 and 
loan oft 350 crops on 30 lune 2017 payable in 24 
EMIs w.e.f. 30 July 2018) hem Rival Electrification 
Corporation (REC) which was classified as Borrowing 
(Current) under Current Liabilities. 

Since EMIs amounting tot 206.25 crore of above two 

loan' was only due within 12 months from the Balance 
Sheet date, the balance amount of loan off 293.75 
crore should have been classified under Non-Current 
Liabilities instead of showing the entire amount of 
loan oft 500 crore under Current Liabilities. 
The issue was apprised to the Management through 
management letter on the accounts of the Company 
for the year 2016-17, but no corrective action has been taken. 

Other Financial Liabilities (Nate-20): Z 27,825.01 
trete 

Corrective action has been taken by the 
PVVNL in its accounts for the F.Y 2018-19. 

(30) The above does not include 00 amount oft 43.05 crore 
being the amount of interest payable to the 
Government of Utter Pradesh on account of delayed 
payment of conversion charges for conversion of nazul 
land to freehold land. 

The request for waiver of interest was finally rejected 
by the Government of Uttar Pradesh (GoUP) in 
December 2009. As the interest was not waived off by 
GoUP, the provision for interest on delayed payment 
should have been made in the Accounts. However, 
KESCO neither made arty prevision nor depicted any 
contingent liability on this amount. This resulted in 
understatement of Other Current Financial Liabilities 
as well as Property, Plant and Equipment by t 43.05 
crore. 

Despite similar comment of CAG of India on the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17, no 
corrective action has been taken b the Matta a ent. 

As replied by the KESCO, no demand has 
been received from Government of U.P. for 
payment of interest on conversion charges. 
Hence, in absence of any demand from the 
Government of U.P. or reasonable certainty, 
accounting or disclosure as contingent liability 
is not required. 

Other Financial Liabilities does not include ! 28.08 
crore and t 0.57 crore being interest payable on 
account of delayed deposit/non-deposit of General 
Provident Fund (GPF) and Pension and Gratuity as 
worked out and accounted for in the Financial 

As per audited accounts of the company, there 

was no amount payable to UPPSE Trust as on 
31-03-2015 (after netting off of the liabilities I 

towards G.P.F of 116.60 Crore Dr and pension 

& gratuity of 13.92 Cr). Hence, the accountal 

41206.25 crore=(12 BM's amounting tot 75 crore of loan of? 1 50 cr crore of loan oft 350 crore) 

  

ore and 09 EMIs amounting tot 131.25 
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Statements of Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Employees 
Trust for the year 2014-15 in respect of UPPCL. This 
has resulted in understatement of Current Liabilities 
and Other Equity (minus balance) by t 28.65 Mere. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAC of bane on the 
Accounts for dse year 2012-13 to 201647, no 
corrective action has been taken by the Management. 

of interest was not required. However, the 
UPPSE Trust has already been requested to 
reconcile is escountidet thecumpeny. 

- 

C. COMMENTS ON DISCLOSURE 
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (Point 19 
(b) of Note , 

(32) The 	 financial inatenients do not 
contingent liabilities of r 410.91 crorepéitó 
Holding and subsidiaries companies as detailed below: 

on the 
no 

AHPCL for  

1. As Mint/nod by doe PVVNL an 111111W1C1 for 
interest pityebbe no eitosidy duty was 
received huge so tlialittest at socamist has 
beat made. 

' 2. None tborrittorit.lidiSpoidt  ibalaby 
of to 1+4.44141100110“011111110110,01110distoomagy 
purchased knee Wil AliParikait iama thews 
as Canfinitent Lietalitf in the kids Le. 20IS-
19. 

3. Necessary 	bas boon dein by•  
DVVII41. bot It Vliffii,40 

S. 
NO. 

Pertaining 
to 

Brief issue Amount 
Involved 
ft 	in 
erore) 

1.  PVVNL Interest 
payable on 
electricity 
duty 

191.16 

2.  UPPCL Payment for 
the 	period 
24.04.2015 
to 
9.05/015 
against 	bill 
of 	M/s 

fine energy 
supply 
which 	is 
disputed by 
UPPCL 

9.66 

3.  DVVAIL Commercial 
Tax 
department 
demand 
towards 
VAT 	on 
deemed 
sales 	of 
meters sad 
sale 	of 
cable 
during 
2010-11. 

4.09 

Total 410.91 

Despite similar comment of CAG of India 
accounts of Company for the year 2016-17, 
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*ent 	the t.  
Uttar PridlTIPowee Corporation Liii 	(holding 
Company) vide its order dated 19 March 2016 directed 
that while aomputng the depreciation on the fixed 
assets, the use1ld''llfh• of the assets is to be taken as 
appteiVed t tfiliRefiateniatiowNati .time totime and 
the crilt**2itie•imamount oft  ePretistiOn so calculated 
with that of in accordance with the useful life of 
corresponding assets given in the Schedule II of the 
Companies Act, 2013, should be shown in Notes to 
Accounts. 

The Con:piny adopted different usefid life of assets 
than those provided In Schedule — II of the Companies 
Act, 2013. This fact along with the difference in 
amount of deprecation and its impact thereof on the 
financial statements was required to be disclosed in 
Notes to Accounts. Therefore, the Notes to Accounts 
gra deficient to  that,eat, tent.  
As PO eflhedM1 iff .af Companies At 2013, the 
fbIlOwing ad 	cal disclosure shall be given in case 
ofd: 

• Bonds/debentims (along with the rate of 
interest and particulars of redemption or conversion, 
as the case'may be) shall be stated in the descending 
order of maturity or conversion, starting from 
farthest redemption or conversion date, as the case 
may be. Where bonds/debentures are redeemable by 
installments the date of maturity for this purpose 
must be reckoned as the date on which first 
installment becomes due. 
• Terms of recatymezd of term loans and other 
!'setts shall be Aegiy4., The Company has shown 
honoWings "term leans, ul dding capital loan and 
bonds" animating to 	55,227.62 crore under 
financial liabilities (Non-Current Liabilities—Note 
16). 

in tom of schedule 1.11 of Cottpsnios Act, 2013 non-
disclosure of Widmer deteilWilisclesure pertaining to 
borrowings mutant in deficient presentation of 
financial mammas.  
Ind AS 24 (pant 17) states that an entity shall disclose 
key management personnel compensation in total and 
for each of the categories viz.: short term employee 
benefits, post-employment benefits, other long-term 
benefits, termination benefits and share-based 
payment. As per Section 203 of the Companies Act 
2013, key managerial personnel include Chief 
Financial Officer. 
The Company has, in its Financial Statements, 
mentioned its key managerial personnel under Note-21 
A (b) and remuneration and benefits paid to them 
under Note-2113 (b). The. Company has, however, not  

(35) 

(33) 

(34)  Necessary details of Bonds issued by the 
UPPCL for the DISCOMs have been disclosed 
in the accounts of the Company for the F.Y 
2018-19. 

In terms of Part-B of Schedule of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the depreciation on 
fixed assets has been charged on straight line 
mcthod following the rates notified by the 
UPERC Tariff Regulations. In the letter 
referred in the audit comment, it is stated that 
the impact on the financial statement was to be 
given, if the useful life is taken on the basis of 
technical evaluation instead of useful life 
given in the Regulations (As directed in the 
Regulations). Thus, the disclosure with respect 
to impact on profit and loss account was not 
required. 

The name of CFO was inadvertently left to be 
disclosed in the list of KMP. However 
necessary disclosure has been made in F.Y 
2018-19. 

13 



included the name of its Chief Financial Officer in the 
related party disclosures under Note 21 A(b) and 
21B(b). Thus, reporting of related party transactions 
was incomplete and deficient to that extent. 

Despite a similar comment of the CAG of India on the 
Accounts for the year 2016-17, no corrective action 
has been taken by the Management. 

38 ( 	) Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigarn Limited (UPJVNL) 
has been supplying electricity to Staff and other 
consumers at Pipri, Sonbadlua on behalf of LiFFC14'.. 
since January 2000. Due to non-transfer of cantidare 
to concerned Discom and non-remittance of collected 
amount to UPPCLIDiscom a liability towards UPPCL 
amounting to Z 76.83 crore has been shown in the 
books of UPJVNL for 2017-18. Further, the reduction 
in the above liability on account of cost of power srdd 
to UPPCL is still undetermined by UPI Tl  
material fact has not been disclosed by the UPPCL in 
the Financial Statements. 

Despite similar comment of CAG of India on the 
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17, no  
corrective action has been taken by the Management.  

This 	 1. 	and . UI'JVi 	 t 	of a  do 
- 	. 	to bit* 

	

„ 	 awe 

	

; necessary 	 108011ft8L 

(37)  UPPCL in its 139th  meeting of Board of Directors 
decided for closure of the Southern UP Power 
Transmission 	Company 	Limited 	after 	getting 
necessary approval from the Competent Authority. 
The aforesaid material fact was neither disclosed by 
the Company nor commented by the Statutory Auditor 
on Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company 
for the year ended 31 March 2018. 

Despite a comment of the CAG on the Accounts for 
the year 2016-17, no corrective action has been taken 
by the Management. 

The disclosure in mepset Of *WM* of 
Southern UP pools lamogetarton Company 
unshed hes iikaegeopioly hish  he to be  
dtemeeed., Abwover lbs same  bee  been  
disclosed in the FY 	19. 

D. OTHER COMMENTS 

Significant Accounting Policies -Note-1 (A) 
(38)  A reference is invited to Significant Accounting Policy 

No. 3(IIXe) which states that "Due to multiplicity of 
functional units as well as multiplicity of functions at 
particular unit, employees cost to capital works are 
capitalised at the rate of 15 per cent on deposit works, 
13.50 per cent on distribution works and 9.50 par vent 
on other works on the amount of total expenditue. 
This policy is not in line with pant 16 of hid AS 16 on 
Property, Plant and Equipment which provides that the 
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment 
comprises any costs directly attributable to bre• 	' 
the asset to the location and condition necessary 	dt  
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by 
the management. 
Thus, the capitalisation of employees cost amounting 

Due to nudtiplicity of functional units as well 
as multiplicity of functions at particular unit, it 
is 	not 	possible 	to 	locate 	the 	directly)   
attributable cost, therefinnt, thatretineetictl has 
Ilsentel' 	-.104111.10Hge the sampiewe 

..eitiwees, 
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861.91 a°rein 201647 and 10124 prote6  in 
. 74114810 eaplOd worts on the hag 	;'*age to 
the ansount of total expenditure incurred on capital 
works is not in conformity with the provisions of Ind 
AS 16. 
Despite similar comment of CAG. of India on the 
accounts of the Company for dit year 2016-17, no 
cOlT8,0118 Mai= has been taken by the Management.  

r .  

(39) As per Para 100 of Ind AS 38 on Intangible Assets, 
residual value of an Intangible Asset with a finite 
useful 	shall be assumed to be zero unless: (a) there 
is a commitment by a third party to purchase the asset 
at the end of its useful life; or (ii) there is an active 
nuutet for the asset and residual value can be 
determined by reference to that market; and it is 
probe* that such a market will exist at the end of the 
asset's usefal life, 
The Company has amortised Intangible Assets up to 
95 per cent VailIe of their value considering residual 
value of 5 per cent and useful life of 6 years. Since 
there is no conunitment by a third party to purchase 
the asset at the end of its useful life and its residual 
value is not determinable, the amortisation should have 
been done of 100 per cent value of the asset. Thus the 
accounting policy adopted by the Company on 
amortisation of Intangible Assets is not in conformity 
With thaFovisions of Ind AS M. 
MOW Sing* aCiMplent of the CAG of India on the 
iseectunts * the year 2016-17, no corrective action 
has been taken by the Management.  
Reference is invited to Accounting Policy No. X of 
holding and subsidiaries/associates regarding 
employees benefit which stated that liability for 

gratuity in. respect of employees has been 
o on the basis of actuarial valuation and has 

been acCoUoted for on accrual basis. 
The aforesaid provision is being applied only for 
employee covered under GPF was made based on 
PWC Actuarial Valuation Report of November 2000 
which was valid for three years upto November 2003. 
As for employees covered under CPF different 
valuation was applied but this fact was not disclosed in 
Notes to Accounts. 
As the period of actuary report has expired long back 
and gratuity limit has also been revised from 3.50 
lakh to Z 20.00 lakh it has significant impact on 
accounts yet the company is making provision on the 
*AS of the old report which is in-violation of  

The matter will be examined and necessary 
action, if required, will be taken. 

In absence of the latest actuarial valuation 
report, the provision of Pension and Gratuity 
has been made on the basis of actuarial 
valuation report dated 09.11.2000 

UPPCL r 3.01 crore, MVVNL r 230.03 crore, PuVVNLP 194.37 crore, PVVNL t 228.73 crorc, DVVNL 203.34 crons, KESCO t' 2.50 crorc 
6  UPPCL t 1.48 cram, MVVNL t 214.15 crore, PUVVNL? 265.97 crore, PVVNL t 276.72 crore, DVVNL 242.83 owe, KESCO 11.68 spore 
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Accounting Policy and also hid AS-19. Further the 
Statutory Auditors also failed to report this *Orbit 
fact in their report. 

Despite a comment of the CAG of India on the 
Accounts for the year 2016-17, no con-active action 
has been taken b ity_e__Staatuto Auditor.  

Abbreviation: MVVNL is Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam limited, PtiVVNI. is Purvenchei MOM Viten 

Nigam Limited, PWNL Pashchlmanchal Vidyut Vitran Niger') Urrtfied, (PAWL Is Dalcsidnanchal Vidyut 
Vitran Nigam Umited and Kesco is Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited. 

(A. K. Awasthl) 
Chief General Manager (Accounts( 

( M. Devaraj ) 
Chairman 

2 loot / 9. 
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19TH ANNUAL REPORT 
2017-18 

ANNEXURE V 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 
Uttar Pradesh is one of the largest states in the country. During the year 2017-18 the 

company was able to meet both in energy and demand through out the state with minimum 
possible restrictions and control measures. 

The per capita consumption of electricity has been steadily increasing to 628 kWh as 
compared to 585 kWh in the previous year and the per capita availability of power in the state 
of UP during the year was 592.8 kWh as compared to 529.6 in the year 2016-17. 

During the year 2017-18 average maximum demand met was 18061 MW on 23.06.17 at bus 
bar against maximum demand recorded 20274 MW on 17.08.17 and highest daily energy 
supply was 402.2 MU on 16.09.17 against maximum demand of 412.3 MU on 16.09.17. 

The power purchased by the state during the year was 119051 Million Units. Going by past 
records, the consumption of electricity and also the power purchase bills in the state are 
increasing at the galloping rate of 10% to 15% per year. Under such a scenario, demand side 
management of consumption of electricity is one of the prudent methods to reduce power 
purchase bills of DISCOMs 

B 	TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
Research and Development (R&D) -No Significant work has specifically been done in R&D 

during the year 

	

1. 	Efforts, made towards Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation are as 

under (brief description) : 
(i) Installation of electronic meters of updated technology as per the need of system. 
(ii) Installation of Capacitor banks at 33 kv S/Ss. 
(iii) LT less distribution system in rural areas. 
(iv) Feeder separation work. 

	

2. 	Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts: 

(i) Accurate Metering. 
(ii) Sustained Accuracy. 
(iii) Reduction in Distribution losses AT & C Losses. 
(iv) Reduction in theft and line losses. 
(v) Improved quality in supply of Power. 

	

3. 	Imported Technology - None 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

The foreign exchange earnings and outgo is nil during the FY 2017-18 as given in Note no. 1B (15) 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

M.D 
Cha 

Date : 29.09.21 
Place: Lucknow 
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FORM NO. MGT 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

(as on financial year ended on 31.03.2018) 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 
(Management &Administration ) Rules, 2014 

I. 	REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS 

I CIN U32201UP1999SGCO24928 
II Registration Date 30/11/1999 
III Name of the Company U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
IV Category/Sub-category of the 

Company 
Company Limited by Shares 
State Government Company 

V Address of the Registered office 
& contact details 

SHAKTI BHAWANASHOK MARG LUCKNOW 
UTTAR PRADESH UP 226001 

VI Whether listed company Unlisted 
VII Name , Address & contact details 

of the Registrar & Transfer 
Agent, if any. 

N.A. 

H. 	PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 

stated 

SL No Name & Description of main 
products/services 

NIC Code of the 
Product /service 

% to total turnover 
of the company 

1 Electric Power Generation, 
Transmission & Distribution 

DI 100 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Si. 
N 
o 

Name & Address of the 
Company 

CIN/GLN HOLDING 
/ 
SUBSIDIA 
RY/ 
ASSOCIA 
TE 

% OF 
SHAR 
ES 
HELD 

APPLIC 
ABLE 
SECTIO 
N 

1 MADHYANCHAL 
VIDYUT VITRAN 
NIGAM LIMITED 

U31200UP2003SGCO27459 Wholly 
Owned 
Subsidiary 

100 Section 
2(87Xi) 

2 DAKSHINANCHAL 
VIDYUT VITRAN 
NIGAM LIMITED 

U31200UP2003SGCO27460 Wholly 
Owned 
Subsidiary 

100 Section 
2(87Xi) 

3 PURVANCHAL VIDYUT 
VITRAN NIGAM 
LIMITED 

U31200UP2003SGCO27461 Wholly 
Owned 
Subsidiary 

100 Section 
2(87Xi) 



z 

a 

4 KANPUR ELECTRICITY 
SUPPLY COMPANY 
LIMITED 

U40105UP1999SGCO24626 Wholly 
Owned 
Subsidiary 

100 Section 
2(87Xi) 

5 PASHCHIMANCHAL 
VIDYUT VITRAN 
NIGAM LIMITED 

U31200UP2003SGCO27458 Wholly 
Owned 
Subsidiary 

100 Section 
2(87Xi) 

6 SONEBHADRA POWER 
GENERATION 
COMPANY LIMITED 

U40101UP2007PLC032855 Wholly 
Owned 
Subsidiary 

100 Section 
2(87Xi) 

7 SOUTHERN-UP POWER 
TRANSMISSION 
COMPANY LIMITED 

U40300UP2013SGC058892 Wholly 
Owned 
Subsidiary 

100 Section 
2(87Xi) 

8 YAMUNA POWER 
GENERATION 
COMPANY LIMITED 

U40300UP2010SGC040291 Associate 25 Section 
2(6) 

IV. 	SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Eauitv) 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 
change 
during 
the year 

De 
ma 
t 

Physical Total % of 
Total 
Share 
s 

De 
mat 

Physical Total % of 
Total 
Share 
s 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 0 
a)  
Individual/HU 
F 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Central 
Govt.or 
State Govt. 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies 
Corporates 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
e) Any 
other(Hon'ble 
Governor of 
UP) 

0 728752082 72875208 
2 

100 0 804007374 804007374 100 9.36% 
0 

SUB 
TOTAL:(A) 
(1)  

0 728752082 72875208 
2 

100 0 804007381 804007381 100 9.36% 
0 

(2) Foreign 
a) NRI- 
Individuals 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Other 
Individuals 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies 
Corp. 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

) 6)) 



d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any 
other... 

0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL 
(A) (2) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 
Shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A)= 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

0 728752082 72875208 
2 

100 0 804007381 804007381 100 9.36% 
0 

B. PUBLIC 
SHAREHOL 
DING 

(1) 
Institutions 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

a) Mutual 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

C) 
Cenntralgovt 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Venture 
Capital Fund 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 Insurance 
Companies  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

g) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

h) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital Funds  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Others 
(specify)  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL 
(B)(1):  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(2) Non 
Institutions 
a) Bodies 
corporates  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Indian  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ii) Overseas  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital upto 
Rs.1 lakhs 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ii) Individuals 
shareholders 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 



holding 
nominal share 
capital in 
excess of Rs. 
1 lalchs 
c) Others 
(specify) 

0 CI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL 
(B)(2): 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)= 
(BX1)+(BX2) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

C. Shares 
held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & 
ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

0 728752082 72875208 
2 

100 0 804007381 804007381 100 9.36% 
0 

SUB 
TOTAL:(A) 
(1) 

0 728752082 72875208 
2 

100 0 804007381 804007381 100 9.36% 
0 

V. 	SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

SI 
No. 

Shareholders 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the 
end of the year 

% 

change 
in 
share 
holding 
during 
the 
year 

No of shares % of 
total 
shares 
of the 

comp 
any 

% of shares 
pledged 
encumbered 

to total 
shares 

NO of 
shares 

% of 
total 
shares 
of the 

compa 
ny 

% of shares 
pledged 
encumbered 
to total shares 

1 

Hon'ble 
Governor of 
UP 728752082 100.00 

0 

804007374 100.00 

0 9.36% 

Total 728752082 100.00 

0 

804007374 100.00 % 	0 

9.36% 

0 

!o2-, 



VI. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE) 

Sl. No. Share holding at the beginning of the 
Year 

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year 

No. of Shares % of total shares 
of the company 

No of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

At the beginning of the 
year 728752082 

100 
728752082 

100 

Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Promoters 

Shareholding during the 

year specifying the 

reasons for increase 

/decrease (e.g. allotment 

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat 

equity etc.): 

75255299 - 75255299 - 

At the end of the year 804007381 
100 

804007381 
100 

VII. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Shareholding of each 
Directors and each Key 
Managerial Personnel 

Shareholding at the 
beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the 
Year 

No. of shares % of 
total 
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 
company 

1 Shri S.P. Pandey 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc.): 

- - - - 

At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 

2 Shri Sudhanshu Dwivedi 
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At the beginning of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc.): 

- - - - 

At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 

3 Shri Vijai Kumar 

At the beginning of the year 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 
Transfer of Equity Shares 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 
At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 

4 Smt. Aparna U. 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 
Date wise Increase / 
Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc.): 

- - - 

- 

- 

At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 

5 Shri Ned Ratan Kumar 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc.): 

- - - - 

At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 

6 Shri Alok Kumar 

At the beginning of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc.): 

- - - 



VIII. 

At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 

7 Shri V.P. Srivastava 

At the beginning of the year - - - - 
Transfer of Equity Shares 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 

At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 

Shareholdirm Pattern of top ten Shareholders: 
and ADRs) (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 

S 	For Each of the Top 10 
N 	Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 
beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the 
Year 

No. of 
shares 

% of 
total 
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of 
total 
shares of 
the 
company 

At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA 

Date wise Increase / 
Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc.): 

NA NA NA NA 

At the end of the year NA NA NA NA 



IX. INDEBTEDNgSS  
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment . 

in Lakhs1 
Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecur 
ed 

Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

1) Principal Amount 10614.95 25636.73 - 36251.68 
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - 
iii) Interest accrued but not 
due 100.43 160.81 - 261.24 

Total (i+ii+iii) 10715.38 25797.54 36512.92 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

Additions 9342.69 5919.80 - 15262.49 
Reduction - -  
Net Change 87.19% 22.95% - 41.80% 
Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 19850.57 31530.22 - 51380.79 
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - 
iii) Interest accrued but not 
due 207.50 187.12 - 394.62 

Total (i+ii+iii) 20058.07 31717.34 - 51775.41 



X REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: 

SI.No Particulars of Remuneration,,, Total Amount 

I Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income Tax. 1961. 

14912515.00 

Shri S.P. Pandey 2732430 

Shri Sud hanshu Dwivedi 2876211 

Shri Vijai Kumar 434680 

Smt. Aparna U. 831864 

Shri V.P. Srivastava 472847 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) of the Income tax Act, 
1961 

NA 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

NA 

2 Stock option 
NA 

3 Sweat Equity 
NA 

4 Commission 
NA 

as % of profit 
NA 

others (specify) 
NA 



5 Others, please specify I 
NA  

Total (A) 
14912515 

Ceiling as per the Act 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

SI.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors 
Total 
Amount 

1 Independent Directors 
NA NA NA NA 

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings NA NA 

(b) Commission 
NA NA NA 

(c) Others, please specify 
NA NA NA NA 

Total (1) 
NA NA NA NA 

2 Other Non Executive Directors 
NA NA NA NA 

(a) Fee for attending 
board committee meetings 

NA NA 

(b) Commission 
NA NA NA 

(c) Others, please specify. 
NA NA NA NA 

Total (2) 
NA NA NA NA 

Total (B) (1+2) 
NA NA NA NA 

Total Managerial Remuneration 
NA NA NA NA 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act. 
NA NA NA NA 

a 



C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MEI/Manager/VVTD 

Total CFO 
SI. No. Key Managerial Personnel 

I Gross Salary CEO Company 
Secretary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 
1961. 

NA NA NA NA 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

NA NA NA NA 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 
1961 

NA NA NA NA 

2 Stock Option 
NA NA NA NA 

3 Sweat Equity 
NA NA NA NA 

4 Commission 
NA NA NA NA 

as % of profit 
NA NA NA NA 

others, specify 
NA NA NA NA 

5 Others, please specify 
NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA 

Total 
NA NA NA NA 



XI. 	PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

Type Section of 
the 
Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/Punishment/Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
(RD/NCLT/Court) 

Appeal 
made if 
any 
(give 
details) 

A. COMPANY Not Applicable 

Penalty 

Punishment 
Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS Not Applicable 

Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 	Not Applicable 

Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 

For and on behalf of the B 	of Directors 

M. D 
Chairman 

Date : 29.09.21 
Place: Lucknow 

,----7---N  
j1C> 

• 
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on account of MS default for FY 2016-17 as per AS-26. 

19. Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of Electricity 
and there is no other reportable segment as per Ind AS-108 'Operating 
Segments', hence the disclosure as per Ind AS-108 on segment 
reporting is not required. 

20. Provision for Employees Cost has been made amounting to ? 388.82 

Lakh for the period 01.04.2017 to 30.06.2017 regarding 7th Pay 
Commission order no. 999/ on 	-fi 7-4 t070-29/x/ 2017-5—Nr4t 
74 kgf0/16 dated 01.09.2017 

i
21 	Disclosure as per Ind AS-24 (Related Party): - 

A- 	List of Related Parties 

Subsidiary 
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nam Limited 
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited 
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited 
Oaksh inanchal_Vidvut Vitran Niaarrt Limited 
Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited 
Sonebhadra Power Generation Company Limited 
Southern Power Transmission Corporation Limited 
Associates 
Yamuna Power Generation Company Limited 

(b) Key management personnel:- 

S. 
No. 

Name Designation Working 
(For FY 

Period 
2017-18) 

Retirement/ 
Cessation 

Appointment 

1 Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 17/05/2013 20/05/2017 
2 Shri Alcik Kumar Chairman 20/05/2017 Working 	. 

03/09/2017 3 Shri Vishal Chawhan Managing Director 25/03/2017 
4 Smt. Aparna U. Managing Director 26/10/2017 Working 

Shri Sudhanshu ' 
Dwivedi Director (Finance) 30/06/2016 Working 

6 
Shri 
PE 

Satya.Erakash 
ndey Director (P.M. & Admin.) 01/07/2016 Working 

7  Sr 
Mitt 

ri Krishna Murari 
Director (Distribution) 06/12/2014 05/12/2017 

8 Shri Vijay Kumar 
Director (Distribution) 06/01/2018 Working 

9 Shri Ramanand 
Yadav 	' 

Director (Corporate 
Planning) 

23/02/2015 01/01/2018 
Additional Charge of Director 
(Distribution) from 06/12/2017 to 
01/01/2018. 	 . 

Ai? 

(a) List of Subsidiary & Associates:- 
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(1st De 
Chatrma 

01°1)71  

Arriount recoverable other 
than loans 
Frdm Subsidiaries 

.> MVVNL 385684.40 539085.28 
> PWNL 132881.14 169695:73 
> PuiWNL 1138316.24 1213759.25 
> DWNL 248502.29 .304314.79 

Kesco 47048.48 .8903.49 

Frdm Associates 
> YPGCL 63.76 62.76 

From Others 
)0 UPPSET 1082.35 1193.20 
> UPRVUNL 206.91 159.64 
> UPPTCL 11316.28 9737.06 

Amount Payable towards 
loah 
To 'Subsidiaries 

> MWNL 88469.53 56343.81 
> PVVNL 110050.56 89506.01 
> PurWNL 112030.64 76628.14 
.> DWNL 95194.37 65804.31 
> Kesco - - 

Amount Payable other than 
loan 
To Others 

> UPJVNL 8851.16 8864.08 

22. 	Due to heavy unused carried forward losses / depreciation and 
uncertainties to recover such  losses/ depreciation in near future, the 
deferred tax assets have not been recognized in accordance with Para 
34 of Ind AS-12 issued by ICAI. 

In the opinioD of management, there is no specific indication of 
impairment of any assets as on balance sheet date as envisaged by Ind 
AS-36 of ICAI. Further, the assets of the corporation have been 
accounted for at their historical cost and most of the assets are very old 
where the impairment of assets is very unlikely. 

24. In Electricity Service Commission, examination fees collected and 
professional charges paid during the year is accounted for on cash 
basis. 

25. The accounting of Interest accrued on Commitment Advance given to 
UMPPs are done on the basis of amount reflected in Form 26AS as /' 

I I 	 -)/ 

)113 



2016-17 
(Amount in Lacs 

2017-18 

19.98 10.99 

149.12 

0.00 

100.18 

17.78 

4ary & Allowances 

Leave Encashment 

Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension/ PF 

(d) Outstanding balances with related parties are as follows:- 

same has been routed through the accounts of UPPCL. 

(b) Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits paid 
to key management personnel (Chairman, Managing Director and 
Directors) are as follows: - 

(c) Transaction with related parties under the control of same 
government:- 

S. 
N9  

Name of The Company Nature of 
Transaction 

2017-18 2016-17  

1 UP Power Transmission 
Corporation Limited 

Misc. 
Transactions 

(Net) 

1579.22 2491.59 

2 Uttar Pradesh Rajya 
Vidyut Utpadan Nigam 
	 Limited 

Power 
Purchase 

986822.01 1128531.13 

3 Uttar Pradesh Rajya 
Vidyut Utpadan Nigam 
	Limited 

Receivables 
(Unsecured) 

47.27 106.95 

4 Uttar Pradesh Jai Vidyut 
	Nigam Limited 

Power 
Purchase 

8065.24 6254.71 

(Amount in Lacs) 

2018 2017  
Amount recoverable towards 
loans  
From Subsidiaries 

MWNL  1039224.79 667090.27 
➢ PWNt  814850.39 555136.20 
➢ PurWNL 1378442.09 912365.56 
➢ DWNL  1719847.80 1299576.73 
> Kesco,  185714.10 212778.74 
D SPGCL  613.59 611.59 
➢ SPTCL 216.63 216.63 

31" Marc 
(Amount in Lacs 

31" March Particulars 
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r  S. 
No. 

Name Designation Working Period 
(For FY 2017-18) 

Appointment -Retirement/ 
Cessation 

10 Shri V. P. Srivastava Director (Corporate 
planning) 04/01/2018 Working 

11 Shri Sanjay Kumar 
	 Singh Director (Commercial) 06/03/2013 12/02/2018 

12 Shri Vishal Chauhan 
	 (M.D of UPPTCL) Nominee Director 18/06/2015 29/06/2017 

13 Shri Kamran Rizvi 
	 (M.D of UPPTCL) Nominee Director 30/06/2017 31/12/2017 

14 Shri Amit Gupta  
	of UPPTCL) 	

(M.D 
 Nominee Director 22/01/2018 Working 

15 
Shri Neel Ratan 
Kumar (Special 
	Secretary- Finance) 

Nominee Director 16/04/2013 Working 

16 
Smt Manju Shankar 
(Department of 
	Public Enterprises) 

NoMinee Director 10/12/2015 
• 

Working 

(c) The Company is a State Public Sector Undertaking (SPSU) controlled by 
State 6overnment by holding majority of shares. Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 
26 of Ind AS 24, entities over which the same government has control or joint 
control, or significant influence, then the reporting entity and other entities shall 
be regarded as related parties. The Company has applied the exemption 
available for Government related entities and have made limited disclosures in 
the firiancial statements. Such entities which company has significant 
transactions includes, but not limited to, UP Power Transmission Corporation 
Limited, Uttar Pradesh Rajya Utpadan Nigam Limited and Uttar Pradesh Jal 
Vidyut Nigam Limited. 

(d) Post-Employment Benefit Plan:- 
1- 	Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Employees Trust. 

B- Transactions with Related Parties are as follows: 
(a) Transaction with Subsidiaries and Associates:- 

Particulars Subsidiaries Associates 
,.. 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 

(i) Sales  4642492.22 4266872.72 - - 
(ii) Purchase - - - - 
(iii) Dividend received - - - - 
(iv) Equity 	Contribution 
made 

915699.46 879899.62 - - 

(v) Loans 	(Net 
Increase/(Decrease))' 

1373668.84 (760857.73) 
. 

- - 

(vi) Receivable-Others 
(Net Increase/(Decrease)) 

2.00 1.50 1.00 (91.70) 

*Loans have been arranged by UPPCL on behalf of Discoms and the 



Note:. Sonebhattra Power Generation Company Ltd. & Southern UP Pow r Trammiseion Corporation Ltd. are yet to common open) 

U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARL, SHAKTI 811AWAN, LUCKNOW. 

ON: U32201UP1999SGCO24928  

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Arven.A.A."-12  

1,/^/ 

Form AOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the (Mandel statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or Joint ventures as at 31st March 201$ 

Part A:- Subsidiaries 	
(f /n Lakhs) 

I. 	SI. No. 	 • 1 2 3 4 5 6 7  

MVVNL. 
Lucknow 2. Name of the Subsidiary 

 
PurVVNL, 
Varanasi 

PVVNL. 
Meerut 

DVVNL, 
Agra 

KESCo, Kanpur 
Sonebhadra 

PGCL 

Southern 

UPPTCL 

3. The date since when subsidiary was 	acquired 12.08.2003 12.08.2003 12.08.2003 12.08.2003 15.01.2000 14.02.2007 08.08.2013 

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, If 
different from the holding company's reporting period. 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

s. 	Reporting cOrrency and Exchange rate as on the last 
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign 

- 	• 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

subsidiaries. 

6. Share capital  
1069904.37 1362186.25 888214.33 500231.19 132701.74 6.65 5.00 

7. Reserves and surplus 
(836110.88) (1251305.28) (927739.85) (1646846.74) (183831.49) (620.14) (160.98) 

t 	Total assets  
2923418.23 3690369.70 2528832.32 2768882.84 373788.04 1.84 62.24 

9. 	Total Liabilities 
2689624.74 3579488.73 2568357.84 3915498.39 424917.79 615.33 218.22 

le. 	Investments • 
- - - - - - 

ii. 	Turnover 
880173.38 

(43170.58) 

996273.14 

(83957.73) 

1476491.22 

(151695.16) 

844284.15 

(236649.85) 

252094.37 

6441.75 

-  

(0.84) (2.85)  

ii. 	Profit/(Loss) before taxation 

13. Provision for taxation 
- 

(43170.58) 

100% 

- 

(83957.73) 

- 

100% 

- 

(151695.16) 

- 

100% 

- 

(236649.85) 

- 

100% 

- 

6441.75 

- 

100% 

(0.84) 

- 

100% 

12.85 ) 

- 

100%  

14. Profit/(Loss) after taxation 

IS.' • Proposed Dividend 

It. 	Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 

( M. Devaraj ) 
Chairman 

619/061/x.1 

) SD 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITEO 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LIJCKNOW. 

CIN: V32201UP1999SGCO24928 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or Joint ventjres  
as at 31st March 2018  

Part B:- Associates and Joint Ventures 

• . 

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures Yamuna Power Generation 
 

Company Ltd. 
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 2017-18 
2. Date on which the•Assoclate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired 20.04.2010 
3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end 

No. 12500 
Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture 125000 
Extent of Holding.(ip percentage) 25% 

4. Description of haw dere is significant influence NA 
5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA 
6. Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet *(247.26) 
7. Profit or Loss for the year 

i, ConSidered in Consolidation (0.75) 
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation NA 

(11 

( M. De aj ) 
Chairman 
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